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1 NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION
y FOR LEAVE TO FILE THIRD AMENDED COMPLAINT
3 PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on October 31, 2013, at 1:30 p.m., or as soon thereafter as the

4 i matter may be heard, Plaintiff Department of Fair Employment and Housing (“DFEH") will, and
5 i hereby does, move for an order granting DFEH leave to file its Third Amended Complaint for
6

Damages and Injunctive Relief.

7 POINTS AND AUTHORITIES IN SUPPORT OF MOTION TO AMEND
8 ' INTRODUCTION
9 Pursuant to Rule 15 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure and the Court’s Case

10 || Management and Pre-Trial Order for Jury Trial (“Case Management Order™), DFEH seeks leave to

11 || file a Third Amended Complaint which (1) adds a timely cause of action for violation of California

12 || Education Code section 99161.5, and (2) revises language in the Complaint consistent with the

13} Court’s April 22, 2013 Order Granting Plaintiff DFEH’s Motion to Proceed for Group or Class

14 || Relief, Dkt. 136. A true and correct copy of the proposed Third Amended Complaint is attached as
15 || Exhibit 1 to the Declaration of Mari Mayeda in Support of DFEH’s Motion for Leave to File Third
16 || Amended Complaint. DFEH’s Third Amended Complaint is timely, made in good faith, and does

17 |} not prejudice Defendant Law School Admission Council, Inc. (“LSAC™). Moreover, the Court

18 || should grant DFEH’s Motion because:

19 (1) LSAC does not oppose this Motion;

Z0 (2) The Court largely disposed of all arguments against amendment when it granted Legal

21 " Aid Society-Employment Law Center’s (“LLAS-ELC”) request to add a cause of action

22 under section 99161.5 of the California Education Code, Order re LAS-ELC’s Mot. Am.
23 4:26-9:28, Aprl 19, 2013, Dkt. 135; and

24 (3) The additional language regarding the interests of DFEH in this case and its authority to
25 proceed for group or class relief is fully discussed in this Court’s April 22, 2013 Order and|
26 the amendment simply secks to add language consistent with that ruling. Order Granting

DFEH Mot. GrouF/CIéss Relief 13:3-15:12, Dkt. 136. DFEH has additionally changed
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the phrase “reasonable accommodation” or “accommodation” to the more accurate phrase

i “testing accommodation” throughout.

i STATEMENT OF FACTS

DFEH filed its Complaint against LSAC on March 15, 2012 in Alameda County Superior

Court, alleging that LSAC engages in a pattern or practice of discrimination against disabled test

takers of the Law School Admissions Test. LSAC removed the case to federal court under both

federal question and diversity grounds. Notice of Removal, Dkt. I. The Complaint, brought on

behalf of 16—originally 17—veal parties in interest and other similarly situated test takers, alleges

that LSAC discriminated against these test takers by imposing upon them onerous application and
documentation requirements, denying them reasonable accommodation, “flagging” or annotating the
test scores of disabled test takers who received an accommodation of extra time, providing those test
takers with different and less desirable score reports, and failing to explain the reasons for denial in

writing.
I On February 6, 2013, the Court granted DFEH leave to file its First Amended Complaint to
extend the time period defining covered victims of discrimination, replacing “February 6, 2012” with
the phrase *“to the present” to reflect the continuing nature of the defendant’s illegal conduct. Order

Granting DFEH’s Mot. to File First Am. Compl., Dkt. 103. On March 27, 2013, the Court granted

DFEH’s Unopposed Motion for Leave to File a Second Amended Complaint, which deleted
Plaintiff’s Doe allegations and added to the prayer for relief a request for attorneys’ fees and costs.
Order Granting DFEH’s Mot. to File Second Am. Compl., Dkt. 125,
A. Section 99161.5 of the California Education Code Became Effective and this Court
Previously Allowed Plaintiff-Intervenors to Add ¥t te Their Complaint
On January 1, 2013, section 99161.5 of the California Education Code became effective. It
outlaws, infer alia, the practices of “flagging” test scores, failing to grant reasonable
u accommodations, and failing to report percentile rankings or score bands for disabled accommodated
i test takers. On January 7, 2013, LSAC filed an action in state court against the State of California,

seeking to declare section 99161.5 unconstitutional. Complaint, Law School Admissions Council,

3-
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Inc. (“"LSAC”) v. California, No. 34-2013-00135574 (Cal. Super. Ct. Jan. 10, 2013). Although the
Sacramento County Superior Court preliminarily enjoined enforcement of section 99161.5, Order
Granting Mot. Prelim. Inj., LSAC v. California, No. 34-2013-00135574 (Feb. 13, 2013), the court of
appeals stayed the injunction and ordered LSAC to comply with the Education Code, directing that
“[LSAC] shall not take any action inconsistent with Education Code section 99161.5, subdivision (c)
....7 Order Staying Prelim. Inj. Order, No. C073187 (Cal. Ct. App. March 5, 2013).

On April 19, 2013, this Court granted in part LAS;ELC’S Motion to Amend their complaint to
allege a cause of action against LSAC under section 99161.5 California Education Code. Order
Granting m Part Motion to Am. Compl. 3:17-4:2, Dkt. 135. The Court examined the factors of undue
delay, prejudice to defendant, futility, bad faith and prior amendments and granted L.AS-ELC Motion
to Amend to add a claim for violation of the Education Code via California Business and Professions
Code and Unruh, but denying any claim secking to give retroactive binding effect to section 99161.5.
Id at 12:25-27.

Discovery in this case has been limited. This Court set an expedited schedule for settlement
related discovery and referred the case for settlement purposes to Magistrate Judge Joseph C. Spero.
Order Referring Case to J. Spero, Dkt. 113; Case Mgmt. Order, Dkt. 129, Thus, discovery has been
limited to that which is “tailored and focused fo those topics and those sources necessary for
meaningful parficipation in ADR ...” Jt. Pre-ADR Discovery Plan and Order § B, Dkt. 114. The
parties met with Judge Spero on July 9 and August 12, 2013 and are scheduled for a further
settlement conference on October 10, 2013, The Court’s April 5, 2013 Case Management Order also
set October 31, 2013 as the deadline for filing a motion to amend the pleadings. Case Mgmt. Order §
10, Dkt. 129.

B. The Court Recognized DFEH’s Authority to Bring Enforcement Actions Without

Complying with Rule 23 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure

On April 22, 2013 the Court held that the Department could proceed in this government
enforcement action without filing a motion under Rule 23 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure.,
Order re DFEH Mot. Group/Class Relief, Dkt. 136. The Court recognized that, like Title VII, the

4
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Inc. ("LSAC”) v. California, No. 34-2013-00135574 (Cal. Super. Ct. Jan. 10, 2013). Although the
Sacramento County Superior Court preliminarily enjoined enforcement of section 99161.5, Order

” Granting Mot. Prelim. Inj., LSAC v. California, No. 34-2013-00135574 (Feb. 13, 2013), the court of

appeals stayed the mjunction and ordered LSAC to comply with the Education Code, directing that

“[LSAC] shall not take any action inconsistent with Education Code section 99161.5, subdivision (c)

....7 Order Staying Prelim. Inj. Order, No. C073187 (Cal. Ct. App. March 5, 2013).
On April 19, 2013, this Court granted in part LAS-ELC’s Motion to Amend their complaint to
allege a cause of action against LSAC under section 99161.5 California Education Code. Order

Granting in Part Motion to Am, Compl. 3:17-4:2, Dkt. 135. The Court examined the factors of undue

|| delay, prejudice to defendant, futility, bad faith and prior amendments and granted LAS-ELC Motion
H

E to Amend fo add a claim for violation of the Education Code via California Business and Professions
i

Code and Unruh, but denying any claim seeking to give retroactive binding effect to section 99161.5.

Id. at 12:25-27.

Discovery in this case has been limited. This Court set an expedited schedule for settlement

related discovery and referred the case for settlement purposes to Magistrate Judge Joseph C. Spero.
Order Referring Case to J. Spero, Dkt. 113; Case Mgmt. Order, Dkt. 129. Thus, discovery has been
limited to that which is “tailored and focused to those topics and those sources necessary for
meaningful participation in ADR .. ” Jt. Pre-ADR Discovery Plan and Order § B, Dkt. 114. The

[l parties met with Judge Spero on July 9 and August 12, 2013 and are scheduled for a further

Il settlement conference on October 10, 2013. The Court’s April 5, 2013 Case Management Order also
set October 31, 2013 as the deadline for filing a motion to amend the pleadings. Case Mgmt. Order 9

10, Dkt. 129.

B. The Court Recognized DFEH’s Authority to Bring Enforcement Actions Without
Complying with Rule 23 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure
On April 22, 2013 the Court held that the Department could proceed in this government
enforcement action without filing a motion under Rule 23 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure.
Order re DFEH Mot. Group/Class Relief, Dkt. 136. The Court recognized that, like Title VII, the
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Fair Employment and Housing Act (“FEHA™) authorizes DFEH to bring “enforcement actions . . .
actfing] ‘not merely [as] a proxy for the victims of discrimination,” but also ‘to vindicate the public
interest in preventing [certain forms of] discrimination. [Citation.]” Id. at 13:9-14. Given its
authority to obtain broad relief for discriminatory conduct, this Court concluded that DFEH s
enforcement suit is not a representative action subject to Rule 23. Id. at 13:21-24. Moreover, the
Court held that DFEH’s use of the phrase “class action” in its Complaint is of no moment, id. at
16:17, and that “it is clear from [DFEH’s]| pleadings that . . . [Rule 23] pleadings were made in the
alternative,” id. at 16:14-17:3. Thus, the proposed Third Amended Complaint simply seeks to
mcorporate the Court’s own holdings and language, from its April 22, 2013 Order, regarding the
interests of the State of California and the group or class relief nature of the case.

Pursuant to Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 15, DFEH counsel contacted LSAC’s counsel to
obtain LSAC’s written consent to the amendments. Mayeda Decl. §4. On September 25, 2013,
LSAC gave its consent to the amendments, while reserving its rights to raise any defenses to DFEH's
claims, as amended, and authorized DFEH to represent to the Court that it will not be opposing this
Motion. Id. Accordingly, DFEH requests this Court to grant its Motion..

ARGUMENT

Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 15(a)(2) provides that “[t]he court should freely give leave
[to amend] when justice so requires.” See DCD Programs, Ltd. v. Leighton, 833 F.2d 183, 186 (9th

Cir. 1987) (providing that leave to amend should be granted with “extreme liberality”). Indeed, a

- court should only consider denying such a motion when the defendant firmly establishes undue delay,

bad faith, dilatory motive, repeated failure to cure deficiencies with previously allowed amendments,
undue prejudice, and futility. See Foman v. Davis, 371 U.S8. 178, 182 (1962); DCD Programs, 833
F.2d at 186); Eminence Capital, LLC v. Aspeon, Inc., 316 F.3d 1048, 1052 (9th Cir. 2003); Cooper
Development Co. v. Employers Insurance of Wausau, 765 F.Supp. 1429, 1432 (N.D. Cal. 1991)
(“Courts have been qlﬁte liberal in granting leave to amend . ...”).

Absent prejudice, or a strong showing of any of the other Foman factors, a presumption exists
under Rule 15(a) in favor of granting leave to amend. See Eminence Capital, 316 F.3d at 1052; see

5.
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also Roberts v. Arizona Bd. of Regents, 661 F.2d 796, 798 (9th Cir. 1981) (“Ordinarily, leave to
amend pleadings should be granted regardless of the length of time or delay by the moving party
absent a showing of bad faith by the moving party or prejudice to the opposing party.”). The interests
of justice and judicial economy warrant leave to amend in this case, and none of the factors weighing
against it is present.

I A, There Is No Undue Delay

This Motion is timely filed and made without delay. In the proposed Joint Case Management
Statement, the parties agreed to a deadline of December 13, 2013 for parties to seek leave to file
amended pleadings. Second Jt. Case Mgmt.l Stmt. 2:21-23, Dkt. 127. The Court amended this
I deadline on its own motion to October 31, 2013, Case Mgmt. Order § 10, Dkt. 129. DFEH files this
i motion in advance of the Court’s deadline, therefore, there is no undue delay. See Hofstetter v. Chasé
Home Finance, LLC, 751 F.Supp.2d 1116, 1122 (N.D. Cal. 2010) (no undue delay where the motion
to amend was filed “before the [established] deadline for pleading amendments™).

DFEH cannot be faulted for not adding its Education Code claim earlier. Section 99161.5 of
the Education Code was not effective until January of this year. On January 7, 2013 LSAC filed its
H state court challenge of the Education Code, and the State of California was enjoined from enforcing
Il the provision by the Superior Court’s preliminary injunction. Order Staying Prelim. Inj. Order, No.

C073187 (Cal. Ct. App. March 5, 2013). Although not a party to that litigation, and arguably not

bound by that ruling, DFEH could not risk running afoul of the superior court’s preliminary

injunction barring enforcement of the Education Code by the State of California. In the months since
the state court injunction was stayed, DFEH participated in good faith in the ADR discovery and
settlement conferences ordered by this Court. DFEH did not want to jeopardize, or risk running afoul
of the Court’s directions to focus on, ADR discovery and settlement by also litigating a motion to
amend the complaint early in the settlement process. Mayeda Decl. 9 3.

As to the amended language regarding the interest of the state and the clarification of the

allegations regarding the class nature of the relief sought: DFEH makes these changes consistent
with the Court’s April 22, 2013 Order Granting DFEH"s Motion to Proceed for Group or Class

-6-
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Relief. As this is DFEH’s first amendment to the complaint since that motion was granted, there is
no undue delay.,
B. LSAC Will Not Be Prejudiced by the Amendments

LSAC suffers no prejudice should the Court allow DFEH’s amendments. Prejudice to the
opposing party is the factor “that carries the greatest weight.” Eminence Capital, 316 F.3d at 1052,
Prejudice can be established when a motion to amend is made after the cut of date, or when discovery
has closed or is about to close. See, e.g., Zivkovic v. Southern Cal. Edison Co., 302 F.3d 1080, 1087
(9th Cir. 2002). DFEH’s Motion is within the deadline set by the court for filing a motion to amend,
and the parties are just emerging from limited ADR discovery. Full discovery has not commenced.
The non-expert discovery cut off is April 25, 2014, several months away, and the dispositive motion
deadline is approximately one year away, on October 30, 2014. Case Mgmt. Order § 5, Dkt. 129.
LSAC will have ample time to propound discovery and investigate the Education Code claim, which
overlap with the existing claims in any event.

In this case, this Court has already ruled on a similar motion to amend made by Plaintiff-
Intervenors LAS-ELC et al. In granting permission for Plaintiff-Intervenors to amend their complaint
to add causes of action for violations of section 99161.5 of the Education Code, the Court relied on
the fact that the Unruh/ADA claims in the existing complaint and the added section 99161.5 claims
| cover the same facts and essentially the same allegations. Order re LAS-ELC’s Mot. Am. Compl.
| 7:4-11, Dkt. 135. The same is true as to DFEH’s proposed Third Amended Complaint.

As L.SAC is already being sued in this litigation for violating the Education Code, the issue is

already raised in this case. Id. Pursuant to the Court’s order, Plaintiff Intervenors filed their First

Amended Complaint, adding causes of action for violations of section 99161.5 via section 17200 of
] the California Business and Professions Code and Unruh Act. LAS-ELC First Am. Compl., Dkt.
137. The same reasoning that supported granting Plaintiff-Intervenors permission to add the
Education Code claim applies with equal force to Plaintiff DFEH’s Motion to add the Education

Code claim, therefore, the Motion to Amend should be granted.

J7-
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LSAC has been on notice from the beginning as to the scope of the litigation, and that DFEH
was challenging the systemic nature of LSAC’s discriminatory conduct. Section 99161.5 of the
Education Code addresses the same issues already challenged in the existing Complaint: “flagging”
of test scores, failure to grant reasonable accommodations to disabled students, failure to provide
accommodated test takers with score reports which contain score bands and percentile rankings, and
failure of LSAC to sufficiently explain the reasons for its denials of accommodation in writing. As a
further demonstration of the lack of prejudice to LSAC, the California legislature itself stated that
section 99161.5 “does not constitute a change in, but is declaratory of existing law™ and that the
statute does “not provide greater protections to persons with disabilities than those provided by
Section 51 of the Civil Code.” Cal. Educ. Code § 99161.5. As this Court correctly observed when
permitting Plaintiff-Intervenors to add claims under the Education Code, section “99161.5 supplies
the legislature’s interpretation and clarification of rights under the provis'ion of the Fair Employment
and Housing Act which are incorporated into the Unruh Act . ...” Order re LAS-ELC’s Mot. Am.
Compl. 9:14-16, Dkt. 135.

Given that this litigation is in its relatively early stages and LSAC has consented to the
amendments, allowing DFHE to file its Third Amended Complaint does not cause any prejudice to
LSAC. Therefore, DFEH requests the Court grant its Motion.

C. The Motion Is Made in Good Faith and Amendment Would Not Be Futile

DFEH’s Motion to Amend is made in good faith. DFEH seeks to amend the Complaint to
add a cause of action for violation of the section 99161.5 of the California Education Code, which
was not in effect until January 2013. Shortly after section 99161.5 became effective, LSAC
challenged the law in state court and the superior court issued a preliminary injunction. Order
Granting Mot. Prelim. Inj., LSAC v. California, No. 34-2013-00135574 (Cal. Super. Ct. Feb. 13,
2013). Once that injunction was dissolved by the court of appeals, Order Staying Prelim. Inj. Order,
No. C073187 (Cal. Ct. App. March 5, 2013), the parties had been ordered into expedited ADR

discovery and settlement with Magistrate Judge Spero. DFEH now seeks to add the Education Code

8-
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1 [} claim after the court of appeal sanctioned the enforcement of the provision and the parties have .
2 || engaged in good faith settlement discussions and ADR discovery. Mayeda Decl. 3.
3 This Court previously dispatched previous arguments regarding each of the Foman factors in
4 || granting Plaintiff-Intevenors motion to amend their complaint. In opposing that motion to add the
5 || Education Code cause of action, LSAC argued that there is no private right of action under section
6 || 99161.5. LSAC’s Opp. to LAS-ELC’s Mot. Am. 3:22-5:21, Dkt 96. Here, however, DFEH brings
7 || this claim, as “an exercise of the police power of the state,” Cal. Gov’t Code § 12920, in its capacity
8 || as “a public prosecutor testing a public right.” Order re DFEH Mot. Group/Class Relief, Dkt. 136.
9 || We invoke the power given to the “head of a department™ of the State of California under section
16 | 11180 of the California Government Code to “prosecute actions . . . [a]s to all matters relating to . . .
11 || subjects under the jurisdiction of the department.” See also id. at 11:9-11 (noting that Government
12 || Code section 11180 authorizes DFEH’s director to bring suit); People ex. rel. Dep't of Conservation
13 n v, El Dorado Cnty., 36 Cal.4th 971, 988 (2005). |
14 Thus, DFEH has the authority to enforce section 99161.5 of the Education Code through
15 §| Government Code section 11180. As acknowledged by the Court in this case, DFEH was elevated to
16 § the status of a Department in 1980 so that the “consolidated DFEH ‘would have the organizational
17 i structure neceséﬁry to conduct its activities effectively.”” Order re DFEH Mot. Group/Class Relief
18 | 11:26-12:4, Dkt. 136 (quoting with approval from the legislative history to the 1980 amendments to
19 I} FEHA). In 1980, FEHA was amended to specify that DFEH had the powers of a department, such as
20 §f the power to prosecute actions under Government Code section 11180. /d. Government Code
21 |t section 12902 (which is part of FEHA) specifically states, “[t}he provisions of Chapter 2
22 & (commencing with Section 11150) of Part 2 apply to the director and the director is the head of a
23 }i department within the meaning of such chapter.”
24 Education Code section 99161.5 is enforceable by DFEH under Government Code section
25 | 11180 because that section of the Education Code concerns a subject within or “relating to” a subject
26 || matter over which the Department has jurisdiction. We seek to enforce the Education Code’s
27 || provisions that outlaw: discrimination in “flagging” test scores, discrimination in denial of

State of California

COURT PAPER u . -9

PLAJINTIFFS UNOPPOSED MOTION FOR LEAVE TO AMEND COMPLAINT, Case No. C 12-01830 EMC
Dept. of Fair Empl. & Hous, v. Law School Admission Council. Inc. (Whitnev et al}




Case3:12-cv-01830-EMC Documentl64 Filed09/27/13 Pagell of 11

1 || reasonable accommodations without explanation, and discriminatory score reporting. Further, the
2 |} legislature specified that the Education Code “does not constitute a change in, but is declaratory of
3 i! existing law” and that the statute does “not provide greater protections to persons with disabilities
4 || than those provided by Section 51 of the Civil Code.” Cal. Educ. Code § 99161.5. As this Court
3 |l correctly observed, section “99161.5 supplies the legislature’s interpretation and clarification of
6 “ rights under the provision of the Fair Employment and Housing Act which are incorporated into the
7 || Unruh Act....” Order re LAS-ELC’s Mot. Am. Compl. 9:14-16, Dkt. 135, April 19, 2013. And, of
8 1| course, both Unruh and FEHA are subjects clearly under the jurisdiction of the Department,
9 |I confirming the DFEHs authority to bring a claim under section 99161.5. Cal. Gov’t Code
10 | § 1293008, (g). (b).
i1 CONCLUSION
12 For the reasons discussed above, and because LSAC does not oppose this Motion, DFEH
13 |} respectfully seeks leave of this Court to file the proposed Third Amended Complaint.
14
15 || DATED: September 26, 2013 Respectfully submitted,
DEPARTMENT OF FAIR EMPLOYMENT
16 AND HOUSING
17
JON M. ICHINAGA
18 Chief Counsel
SYBIL VILLANUEVA
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“ Senior Staff Counsel
21 MARI MAYEDA
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22 SAMI HASAN
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DEPARTMENT OF FAIR EMPLOYMENT
AND HOUSING

2218 Kausen Drive, Suite 100

Elk Grove, CA 95758

Telephone:  (213) 439-6799

Facsimile: (888) 382-5293

Attorneys for Plaintiff DFEH
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

THE DEPARTMENT OF FAIR EMPLOYMENT) Case No, C 12-011830
AND HOUSING, an agency of the State of
California, DECLARATION OF MARI MAYEDA IN
SUPPORT OF DFEH’S UNOPPOSED

MOTION FOR LEAVE TO FILE THIRD

AMENDED COMPLAINT

Plaintift,
Vs,

LAW SCHOOL ADMISSION COUNCIL, INC,,
a Delaware tax exempt corporation

Date: October 31, 2013
Time: 1:30 p.m.

Dept.: 5

Defendant
(Hon. Edward M. Chen)

JOHN DOE, JANE DOE, PETER ROE,
RAYMOND BANKS, KEVIN COLLINS,
RODNEY DECOMO-SCHMITT, ANDREW
GROSSMAN, ELIZABETH HENNESSEY-
SEVERSON, OTILIA IOCAN, ALEX JOHNSON,
NICHOLAS JONES, CARCLINE LEE,
ANDREW QUAN, STEPHEN SEMOS,
GAZELLE TALESHPOUR, KEVIN
VIELBAUM, AUSTIN WHITNEY, and all other
similarly situated individuals,

Real Parties in Interest.
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I, MARI MAYEDA, declare:

1. ['am an attorney at law duly licensed to practice before all the courts of the State of
California, and employed as an Associate Chief Counsel by Plaintiff Department of Fair Employment
and Housing (“DFEH™). In my official capacity, | am assigned to the case captioned above. 1 have
personal knowledge of the above-captioned case, and if called upon to testify, I could do so
competently.

2. A true and correct copy of the proposed Third Amended Group and Class Action
Complaint for Damages and Injunctive Relief (“Third Amended Complaint™) is attached to this
Declaration as Exhibit 1. |

3. DFEH did not delay in adding its Education Code claims to this lawsuit. After the
section 99161.5°s effective date, LSAC was granted a preliminary injunction enjoining enforcement
of the provision, which was subsequently stayed by the court of appeal. Following the reviewing
court’s order, the parties were directed by this Court to focus on ADR discovery and settlement
negotiations, and DFEH did not want to contravene this directive or jeopardize early settlement
discussions by also litigating a motion to amend simultaneously.

4. Pursuant to Federal Rules of Civil Procedure 15, DFEH counsel contacted LSAC’s
counsel to obtain LSAC’s written consent to DFEH’s amendments to its Complaint. On September
25,2013, LSAC consented to the filing of the Third Amended Complaint, reserving its right to raise
any and all claims and defenses to the pleading, as amended, and authorized DFEH to represent to
this Court that it will not be opposing this Motion. A stipulation consenting to the filing of the Third

Amended Complaint, signed by all parties, is filed concurrently herewith.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct, and that this

declaration was signed in Berkeley, California, on September 26, 2013,

By: /s/ Mari Maveda
Mari Mayeda
Attorneys for the Department

-
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DEPARTMENT OF FAIR EMPLOYMENT
AND HOUSING

2218 Kausen Drive, Suite 100

Elk Grove, CA 95758

Telephone: (213) 439-6799

Fax: (888) 382-5293

Attorneys for the DFEH

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

THE DEPARTMENT OF FAIR EMPLOYME
AND HOUSING, an agency of the State of
California,

ENT

Plaintiff,

Vs.

LAW SCHOOL ADMISSION CGUNCIL, INC.,
a Delaware tax exempt corporation,

Defendant.

™
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)
)
)
)

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
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THIRD AMENDED COMPLAINT
SEEKING GROUP OR CLASS RELIEF,
IN THE ALTERNATIVE GROUP AND
CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT FOR
DAMAGES AND INJUNCTIVE RELIEF
[FEHA, Cal. Gov. Code § 12900 et seq. and
Unruh Civil Rights Act, Cal. Civ. Code § 51
et seq.]

Dept. Fair Empl. & Hous. v. Law Schoel Admission Council, Inc. (Whitney et al.)
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) Jury Trial Demanded
JOHN DOE, JANE DOE, PETER ROE, )
RAYMOND BANKS, KEVIN COLLINS, )
RODNEY DECOMO-SCHMITT, ELIZABETH )
HENNESSEY-SEVERSON, OTILIA I0AN, )
ALEX JOHNSON, NICHOLAS JONES, )
CAROLINE LEE, ANDREW QUAN, STEPHEN )
SEMOS, GAZELLE TALESHPOUR, KEVIN
VIELBAUM, AUSTIN WHITNEY, and all other
similarly situated individuals,

)
)
)
Real Partics in Interest.)
)
)
)
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Plaintiff DEPARTMENT OF FAIR EMPLOYMENT AND HOUSING (Department or
DFEH) alleges the following against defendant LAW SCHOOL ADMISSION COUNCIL, INC.
(LSAC), a Delaware tax exempt corporation:

PARTIES

1. DFEH is the state agency charged with enforcing the right of all Californians under
the Unruh Civil Rights Act (Unruh Act) (Cal. Civ. Code §§ 51 et seq.) “to the full and equal
accommodations, advantages, facilities, privileges, or services in ali business establishments of every
kind whatsoever.” Cal. Civ. Code § 51 (a) (West 2013). Government Code section 12948 makes a
violation of the Unruh Act a violation of the Fair Housing and Employment Act (FEHA) Cal. Gov’t
Code §§ 12900 et seq. (West 2013). The FEHA empowers the DFEH to investigate and prosecute
Unruh Act claims within the state, including those that adversely affect, in a similar manner, a group
or class. Cal. Gov’t Code §§ 12961, 12965. The Government Code authorizes DFEH to prosecute
actions in state and federal court. Cal. Gov’t Code §§ 12930(h), 11180.

A. California’s public policy against discrimination on the basis of disability is

“substantial and fundamental.” City of Moorpark v. Super. Ct. of Ventura

Caty., 18 Cal. 4th 1143, 1161 (1998); see also Cal. Civ. Code § 51 (“All
persons within the jurisdiction of this state are free and equal, and no matter
their . . . disability, medical condition . . . are entitled to the full and equal
accommodations . . . or services in all business establishments of every kind
whatsoever”); Cal. Gov’t Code § 12920 (“It is hereby declared as the public
policy éf this state that it is necessary to protect and safeguard the right and
opportunity of all persons to seek, obtain, and hold employment without
discrimination or abridgement on account of . . . physical disability [or] mental
disability[.]”); Cal. Gov’t Code §12921 9 (“The opportunity to seck, obtain and
hold employment without discrimination because of . . . physical disability [or]

mental disability . . . is hereby recognized as and declared to be a civil right.”).

3.

Dept. Fair Empl. & Hous. v. Law School Admission Council, Inc. (Whitney et al.)
Third Amended Complaint Seeking Group or Class Relief, In the Alternative Group and Class Action Complaint for
Damages and Injunctive Relief
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1 Similarly, the ADA provides a mandate for “the elimination of bias against
2 individuals with disabilities.”) 42 U.S.C. § 12101.
3 B. DFEH commenced this suit as an exercise of the police power, based on its
4 determination that defendant, Law School Admission Council (LSAC)
5 engaged in discrimination on the basis of disability.
6 C. DFEH acts as a public prosecutor testing a public right. The interest of DFEH
7 in the law school admissions process was articulately summarized by the
8 United States Supreme Court:
9 In order to cultivate a set of leaders with legitimacy in the eyes of
10 the citizenry, it is necessary that the path to leadership be visibly
i1 open to talented and qualified individuals . . . . All members of
12 | our heterogeneous society must have confidence in the openness
i3 " and integrity of the educational institutions that provide this
14 training. As we have recognized, law schools “cannot be
15 effective in isolation from the individuals and institutions with
16 which the law interacts.” Access 1o legal education (and thus the
17 legal profession) must be inclusive of [all] talented and qualified
18 individuals . . . so that all members of our heterogeneous society
19 may participate in the educational institutions that provide the
20 training and education necessary to succeed in America. Grutter
21 v. Bollinger, 539 U.S. 306, 333 (citations omitted).
22 D. The LSAT is required for admission to any ABA accredited law school. The
23 State of California, through the DFEH, has an interest in ensuring that
24 gateways to education and employment are open to individuals with
25 disabilities. The State of California also has an interest in eliminating bias and
26 enhancing diversity in the legal profession, and in furtherance of this interest,

the testing process for entry into law school should not be an obstacle to the

A
COURT PAF_’ER i
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full and equal participation of individuals with disabilities in the legal
profession. Ensuring that law school admissions reflect the diversity of our
society not only affects students with disabilities, but also their would-be
classmates who benefit from the presence of those perspectives in the
classroom. The legal profession as a whole, and the society which it serves,
stands to be negatively affected by practices that result in the unfair exclusion

of individuals with disabilities.

2. Each real party in interest, John Doe, Jane Doe, Peter Roe, Raymond Banks, Kevin

Collins, Rodney Decomo-Schmitt, Elizabeth Hennessey-Severson, Otilia Ioan, Alex Johnson,
Nicholas Jones, Caroline Lee, Andrew Quan, Stephen Semos, Gazelle Taleshpour, Kevin Vielbaum,
and Austin Whitney, applied to LSAC for testing accommodations’ on the Law School Admissions
Test (LSAT) between January 19, 2009 and the present. Each real party was denied a testing
accommodation, either in whole or in part, within this same time frame. At the time of applying for

testing accommodations, each real party resided in California.

3. Real parties in interest John Doe, Jane Doe, and Peter Roe wish to participate in this

litigation anonymously. Each real party seeks to retain their privacy interest in the details of their

disability and need for testing accommodation. Each of these real parties has expressed a legitimate

fear of negative professional ramifications should their true names be associated with this litigation.

A motion requesting the court’s permission to proceed under fictitious names for these two real

parties is filed concurrently with this complaint.

' The Third Amended Complaint substitutes the common term ‘testing accommodation’ for the
technical phrase ‘modification, accommodation, or auxiliary aid or service.” Both terms denote those
modifications, accommodations, or auxiliary aids or services that a testing entity must provide in
order to make an examination accessible to people with disabilities under the ADA. 42 U.S.C. §

12189; 28 U.S.C. § 36.309.
-5-

Dept. Fair Empl. & Hous. v. Law School Admission Council, Inc. (Whitney et alj

Third Amended Complaint Seeking Group or Class Relief, In the Alternative Group and Class Action Complaint for
Damages and Injunctive Relef




@ =1 ey o

10
11
12
i3
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

26

COURT PAPER

Stute of California
Std. 113 Rev, 3-85
FE&HM Autemated

Case3:12-cv-01830-EMC Documentl64-1 Filed09/27/13 Page9 of 85

4. At all times relevant to this complaint, LSAC was a business establishment as defined
by Civil Code section 51, subdivision (b). LSAC offers and administers its LSAT at multiple
locations in the State of California several times a year.

GROUP RELIEF ALY EGATIONS

5. The DFEH brings this case on behalf of a group of 16 named individuals.
CELASS RELIEF AND IN THE ALTERNATIVE CLASS ACTION ALLEGATIONS

6. Class Definition: The DFEH may bring a government enforcement action for group
or class relief without meeting the requirements for class certification. The DFEH brings this case for
class wide relief and in the alternative as a class action, on ‘behalf of: all disabled individuals in the
State of California who requested a testing accommodation for the Law School Admission Test
(LSAT) from January 19, 2009 to the preseni. The DFEH alleges that everyone within this class was
subjected to LSAC’s unlawful policies, patterns, or practices of discouraging requests for testing
accommodation, requiring excessive documentation, and requesting unlawful information about
mitigation measures. Within this class is a subclass of people who took the LSAT with the condition
of extended time and were thereafter subjected to unlawtul policies or practices of discriminatory
treatment and retaliation because of this testing accommodation. These two classes are defined as
follows:

a. Unlawful Piscouragement and Consideration of Mitigation Measures; AH

disabled individuals in the State of California who requested a testing accommodation for the LSAT
from January 19, 2009 to the present.

b. Differential Treatment and Retaliation Against Examinees Granted Extended
Time: All disabled individuals in the State of California who took the LSAT with the testing
accommodation of extra time from January 19, 2009 to the present.

7. Class Representative: The DFEH may bring a government enforcement action

seeking relief for a group or class of persons without being certified as the class representative. In the
alternative, this lawsuit meets the criteria for class certification. The Director of the DFEH, with the

assistance of the 16 named real parties in interest, will fairly and adequately represent the class.

-6-

Depr. Fair Empl. & Hous. v. Law School Admission Council, Inc. (Whitney et al.)
Third Amended Complaint Seeking Group or Class Relief, In the Alternative Group and Class Action Complaint for
Damages and Injunctive Relief




R~ - - 7 e -

[ T o T I o B o R S o o S T S Y S e e S v S ey
e AU B NS B A — T Y- B - B (Y-~ S 7 N T - T O

COURT PAPER

State of Caiifornia
Std, 113 Rev. 3.85
FE&H Autemated

Case3:12-cv-01830-EMC Document164-1 Filed09/27/13 PagelO of 85

8. Manageabi}ity: The DFEH may bring a government enforcement action seeking relief
for a group or class of persons without meeting the requirements for class certification. In the
alternative, class treatment of this dispute would save time and money by bringing all like claims
before this court. For LSAC policies that affect a large group of applicants in a similar fashion, such
as subjecting applicants to unlawful inquiries and flagging certain scores, treatment as a class is a
superior method of adjudication, as compared to multiple individual suits where each plaintiff would
allege an identical harm. Class treatment would neatly aggregate these claims, preventing duplicative
litigation and potential inconsistencies in the ultimate findings.

9. Numerosity: The DFEH may bring a government enforcement action without meeting
the requirements for class certification. In the alternative, the class is estimated to include hundreds of]
LSAT applicants. It would be impracticable to join each of these applicants who requested testing
accommodation during the three-year time frame and to bring them individually before the court for
adjudication. The members of this class are fully. ascertainable and there exists a probability that the
individual members will ultimately be available to come forward to prove their separate damage-
related claims to a portion of the total class recovery, if any.

10.  Commonality: The DFEH may bring a government enforcement action without
meeting the requirements for class certification. In the alternative, there exists for the class a well-
defined community of interest such that common questions of both law and fact predominate over
individual interests or claims.

1. Typicality: The DFEH may bring a government enforcement action without meeting
the requirements for class certification. In the alternative, class claims raised by the real parties in
interest are typical of those held by other members of the class. Each applicant for testing
accommodation was subject to an unlawful inquiry about mitigation measures, and each test-taker,
who was granted extra time, had his or her test score segregated and flagged.

12, Adeguacy of Representation: The DFEH may bring a government enforcement

action without meeting the requirements for class certification. In the alternative, with the assistance

7.

Dept. Fair Empl. & Hous. v. Law Scheol Admission Council, Inc. (Whitney et al.)
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of the real parties in interest, the DEFH will fairly and adequately represent the interests of all
members of the class in the adjudication of their similar legal claims.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

i3. The DFEH realieges and incorporates by reference each and every allegation
contained in paragraphs 1 through 12, inclusive, as if fully set forth herein.

14, This action arises under the FEHA, specifically Government Code section 12948,
which incorporates the Unruh Act into the enforcement structure of the FEHA, giving the DFEH
jurisdiction over Unruh Act violations occurring within the state. By virtue of its incorporation into
the Unruh Act, a violation of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (ADA) (42 U.S.C. §§
12101 et seq.) also constitutes a violation of the Unruh Act. Cal. Civ. Code § 51(f).

15. At all times relevant to this complaint, LSAC was a business establishment as defined
by Civil Code section 51, subdivision (b). LSAC offers and administers its LSAT at multiple
locations in the State of California several times a year.

16.  Atall times relevant to this complaint, real parties in interest John Doe, Jane Doe,
Peter Roe, Raymond Banks, Kevin Collins, Rodney Decomo-Schmitt, Elizabeth Hennessey-
Severson, Otilia Ioan, Alex Johnson, Nicholas Jones, Caroline Lee, Andrew Quan, Stephen Semos,
Gazelle Taleshpour, Kevin Vielbaum, Austin Whitney, and all other similarly situated individuals,
were “persons” within the meaning of Government Code section 12925, subdivision (d), and Civil
Code section 51, subdivision (b).

17. On May 9, 2010, Jane Doe filed a verified complaint of discrimination in writing with
the Department pursuant to Government Code section 12960, alleging that LSAC unlawfully denied
her full and equal access to the LSAT within the preceding one year, in violation of the FEHA and
Unruh Act. A redacted copy of this complaint is attached hereto as Exhibit 1.

18.  OnJanuary 12, 2010, Nicholas Jones filed a verified complaint of discrimination in
writing with the Department pursuant to Government Code section 12960, alleging that LSAC

unlawfully denied him full and equal access to the LSAT within the preceding one year, in violation

-8
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1 || of the FEHA and Unruh Act. A true and correct copy of this complaint is attached hercto as Exhibit
2 H 2.

19. After receiving the complaints of Jane Doe and Mr. Jones, and beginning an

mvestigation into their allegations, the Department came to believe that LSAC’s policies and
practices toward disabled applicants requesting testing accommodation were affecting a larger group
or class of applicants in a similar manner. |

20.  OnlJuly 22, 2010, the Department issued a document entitled “Notice of Class Action

Complaint and Director’s Complaint™ describing the affected group or class as “all disabled

=R - T ¥ | T - N 4]

individuals in the State of California who have or will request a testing accommodation for the Law
10 || School Admission Test (LSAT), administered by the LSAC, and who have or will be unlawfully

11 §| denied such request from January 19, 2009 to the conclusion of the Department’s investigation of this
12 } complaint.” A redacted copy of this complaint is attached hereto as Exhibit 3.

13 21, During its investigation of the class action and Director’s complaint, the DFEH

14 | propounded administrative discovery to determine whether other people had been harmed by LSAC’s
15 §i discriminatory practices within the state. The DFEH"s effoits to obtain this information from

16 || defendant included the filing of a superior court petition to compel LSAC to respond to its discovery
17 || requests. Although Government Code section 12960, subdivision (d), provides that the DFEH has
18 || one year from the date of the filing of its complaint until the filing of its accusation, this time is

19 || extended by the pendency of a court action to enforce administrative discovery. Cal. Gov’t Code §
20 {| 12963.5(f). Therefore, this action is timely filed.

21 22. With the court’s assistance, the DFEH was able to discover and notify other persons

22 || who were harmed by defendant’s discriminatory practices, to wit:

23 A. While applicants with disabilities may seek testing accommodations on the LSAT,
24 LSAT"s policies, practices or procedures impose restrictions that are inconsistent
25 with the ADA, FEHA and Unruh;

26

9-
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1 B. Under LSAC’s policies, practices or procedures, applicants with disabilities must

2 complete and submit an extensive portfolio of current and historical materials

3 including medical and/or psychological documentation by a stated deadline;

4 C. Depending on the applicant’s disability, individuals are also required to complete

5 additional forms and medical reports. Then, even after so doing, LSAC requires

6 even further additional documentation or medical reports.

7 D. LSAC’s burdensome documentation requests “may cost [a test taker] over $3,000,

8 a cost that bars low-income individuals from access.” Assembly Third Reading,

9 AB 2122 (2011-2012);
10 E. LSAC’s policies or practices are so burdensome that some applicants have had to
11 secure legal counsel in pursuit of their testing accommodation request;
12 F. When LSAC grants applicants the testing accommodation of extended time, it
13 specially marks or “flags™ the test scores as having been taken under non-standard
14 I. conditions and advises law schools to “[cJarefully evaluate LSAT scores earned
15 under accommodated or nonstandard conditions.” See LSAC’s Cautionary Policies
16 Concerning LSAT Scores and Related Services (Rev. 2005). LSAC segregates all
17 such test scores so that when it submits scores to law schools, it does not report a
18 percentile ranking for those applicants.

19 i Some of the people harmed by LSAC’s policies or practices elected to file individual complaints as

20 {| follows.

21 23. On August 29, 2011, Alex Johnson filed a verified complaint of discrimination in

22 || writing with the Department pursuant to Government Code section 12960, alleging that LSAC

23 || unlawfully denied him full and equal access to the LSAT within the preceding one year, in violation
24 || of the FEHA and Unruh Act. A true and correct copy of this complaint is attached hereto as Exhibit

25 |1 4.

26 24, On August 31, 2011, John Doe filed a verified complaint of discrimination in writing

with the Department pursuant to Government Code section 12960, alleging that LSAC unlawfully

10~
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1 }i denied him full and equal access to the LSAT within the preceding one year, in violation of the
2 || FEHA and Unruh Act. A redacted copy of this complaint is attached hereto as Exhibit 5.
3 25.  On September 26, 2011, Elizabeth Hennessey-Severson filed a verified complaint of
4 || discrimination in writing with the Department pursuant to Government Code section 12960, alleging
5 |t that LSAC unlawfully denied her full and equal access to the LSAT within the preceding one vear, in
6 j| violation of the FEHA and Unruh Act. A true and correct copy of this complaint is attached hereto as
7 §| Exhibit 6.
8 26. On October 3, 2011, Caroline Lee filed a verified complaint of discrimination in
9 || writing with the Department pursuant to Government Code section 12960, alleging that LSAC
10 |} unlawfully denied her full and equal access to the LSAT within the preceding one year, in violation
11 j| of the FEHA and Unruh Act. A true and correct copy of this complaint is attached hereto as Exhibit
12 §| 7.
13 27.  On October 6, 2011, Raymond Banks filed a verified complaint of discrimination in
14 i writing with the Department pursuant to Government Code section 12960, alleging that LSAC
15 || unlawfully denied him full and equal access to the LSAT within the preceding one year, in violation
16 |I of the FEHA and Unruh Act. A frue and correct copy of this complaint is attached hereto as Exhibit
17 || 8.
18 H 28. On October 7, 2011, Gazelle Taleshpour filed a verified complaint of discrimination inj
19 |} writing with the Department pursuant to Government Code section 12960, alleging that L.SAC
20 || unlawfully denied her full and equal access to the LSAT within the preceding one year, in violation
21 | of the FEHA and Unruh Act. A true and correct copy of this complaint is attached hereto as Exhibit
22 I 9.
23 29. On October 11, 2011, Peter Roe filed a verified complaint of discrimination in writing

24 || with the Department pursuant to Government Code section 12960, alleging that LSAC unlawfully
25 || denied him full and equal access to the LSAT within the preceding one year, in violation of the
26 " FEHA and Unruh Act. A redacted copy of this complaint 1s attached hereto as Exhibit 10.

27
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30. On October 11, 2011, Stephen Semos filed a verified complaint of discrimination in
writing with the Department pursuant to Government Code sectionl 2960, alleging that LSAC
unlawfully denied him full and equal access to the LSAT within the preceding one vear, in violation
of the FEHA and Unruh Act. A true and correct copy of this complaint is attached hereto as Exhibit
11.

31. On October 14, 2011, Rodney DeComo-Schmitt filed a verified complaint of
discrimination in writing with the Department pursuant to Government Code section 12960, alleging
that LSAC unlawfully denied him full and equal access to the LSAT within the preceding one year,
in violation of the FEHA and Unruh Act. A true and correct copy of this complaint is attached hereto
as Exhibit 12.

32, On October 17, 2011, Andrew Grossman filed a verified complaint of discrimination
in writing with the Department pursuant to Government Code section 12960, alleging that LSAC
unlawfully denied him full and equal access to the LSAT within the preceding one year, in violation
of the FEHA and Unruh Act. A true and correct copy of this complaint is attached hereto as Exhibit
13. Andrew Grossman directly entered into a settlement agreement with LSAC. The DFEH isnot a
party to the settlement agreement between Andrew Grossman and LSAC.

33. On October 19, 2011, Kevin Collins filed a verified complaint of discrimination in
writing with the Department pursuant to Government Code section 12960, alleging that LSAC
unlawfully denied him full and equal access to the LSAT within the preceding one year, in violation
of the FEHA and Unruh Act. A true and correct copy of this complaint is attached hereto as Exhibit
14.

34, On October 24, 2011, Otilia loan filed a verified complaint of discrimination in
writing with the Department pursuant to Government Code section 12960, alleging that LSAC
unlawfully denied her full and equal access to the LSAT within the preceding one year, in violation
of the FEHA and Unruh Act. A true and correct copy of this complaint is attached hereto as Exhibit

15.
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35, On October 28, 2011, Andrew Quan filed a verified complaint of discrimination in
writing with the Department pursuant to Government Code section 12960, alleging that LSAC
unlawfully denied him full and equal access to the LSAT within the preceding one year, in violation
of the FEHA and Unruh Act. A true and correct copy of this complaint is attached hereto as Exhibit
i6.

36. On Gctober 28, 2011, Austin Whitney filed a verified complaint of discrimination in
writing with the Department pursuant to Government Code section 12960, alleging that LSAC
unlawfully denied him full and equal access to the LSAT within the preceding one year, in violation
of the FEHA and Unruh Act. A true and correct copy of this complaint is attached hereto as Exhibit
17.

37. On November 7, 2011, Kevin Vielbaum filed a verified complaint of discrimination in
writing with the Department pursuant to Government Code section 12960, alleging that LSAC-
unlawfully denied him full and equal access to the LSAT within the preceding one vear, in violation
of the FEHA and Unruh Act. A true and correct copy of this complaint is attached hereto as Fxhibit
i8.

38. On February 6, 2012, the DFEH issued a Group and Class Accusation before the
California Fair Employment and Housing Commission {Commission), charging LSAC with
violations of the Unruh Act. The Group and Class Accusation was properly served on LSAC by
certified mail.

39.  OnFebruary 17, 2012, the DFEH issued a First Amended Group and Class Accusation
before the Commission. This accusation was properly served on the LSAC by certified mail.

40. Pursuant to Government Code section 12965, subdivision (c)(1), LSAC elected to
have this dispute heard in civil court in lieu of a hearing before the Commission, and so notified the
Department in writing, on or about February 22, 2012. A.true and correct copy of “Respondent’s
Notice of Transfer of Proceedings to Court” is attached hereto as Exhibit 19,

41.  The Department has withdrawn its accusation and timely filed a civil complaint in

Alameda County Superior Court pursuant to Government Code section 12965, subdivision (c)}(2).
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A. LSAC removed this case to the United States District Court, Northern Disirict of
California on April 12, 2012 on both federal question and diversity grounds.
Docket No. 1.

B. DFEH sought and received leave to amend and file a First Amended Complaint,
deemed filed February 6, 2013. DFEH sought and received leave to amend to file g
Second Amended Complaint, filed March 27, 2013,

42, The harm that is the subject of this complaint occurred throughout the State of
California. Th.reé of the real parties in interest lived in the County of Alameda at the time that they
were denied full and equal accommodations in the testing process.

43, The amount of damages sought by this complaint exceeds the minimum jurisdictional
limits of this court, and is estimated to exceed $5 million.

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

The Law School Admissions Test (LSAT)

44, The LSAT is a half-day, standardized test administered four times each year at
designated testing centers throughout the State of Califoria. It purports to provide a standard
measure of acquired reading and verbal reasoning skills that law schools use to assess applicants.
Applicants to all ABA accredited laW schools are required to take the LSAT in order to be eligible fon
admission to law school.

45.  The test consists of five 35-minute sections of multiple-choice questions. A 35-minute
writing sample is administered at the end of the test. Defendant does not score the writing sample, but
sends it on to the law schools with the scores.

46, The LSAT is designed to measure reading and comprehension skills, the ability to
organize and manage information, and analytical skills such as evaluation and criticism.

47.  The three multiple-choice question types in the LSAT are labeled reading
comprehension, analytical reasoning, and logical reasoning. All candidates take one additional
multiple-choice section, which is experimental.

L SAC Business within the State

214-
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48.  LSAC offers and administers its LSAT at multiple locations in the State of California
four times a year, typically at law schools and universities. Applicants pay a test registration fee of
$139 after creating an online account and filling out the online application form. Additional fees
charged by LSAC include $68 for late registration and $35 to change the test date.

49.  LSAC pays local proctors to administer the exam on site. LSAC also pays for
accommodations at the site, such as readers or scribes.

50. LSAC offers a Credential Assembly Service to law schools and law school applicants,
which streamlines the law school admission process by allowing transcripts, recommendations and
evaluations to be sent one time to LSAC. LSAC, in turn, summarizes and combines a law school
applicant’s LSAT score, writing samples, transcripts, recommendations, and evaluations into a report
to an applicant’s prospective law schools. The Credential Assembly Service also includes access
through an applicant’s LSAC account 1o electronic applications for all ABA-approved law schools.
Applicants are charged $124 to register for the Credential Assembly Service and $16 for law school
reports,

51, LSAC provides a scries of LSAT preparatory guides, manuals and compilations of
sample LSATSs for purchase via its Web site, which materials range in price from $8 to $39.96. LSAC]
also sells a guide to ABA-approved law schools for $26 and a skill readiness inventory for $29.95.

The LSAC Accommodation Request Process

52.  LSAC requires candidates requesting a testing accommodation to utilize its standard
forms and procedures. Applicants making a testing accommodation request for a so-called cognitive
or psychological impairment are required to provide psychoeducational/ neuropsychological testing
and a full diagnostic report, including comprehensive aptitude and achievement testing.

53.  LSAC requires each applicant to disclose whether he or she took prescribed
medication during the evaluation process and to provide an explanation for any failure or refusal to
take the medication.

54, LSAC has a policy whereby examinees who complete the LSAT under a disability-

-15-
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indicating that their exam scores were earned under non-standard time conditions. When reporting
these LSAT scores to the law schools, defendant advises the schools that these examinees’ scores
“should be interpreted with great sensitivity and flexibility.”

55. In addition, scores from tests taken under extended time conditions are not averaged
with other scores to produce a percentile ranking as are other test scores. Instead, extended time
scores are reported individually.

John Doe

56. John Doe, a resident of Rancho Santa Fe (San Diego County), requested that
defendant make testing accommodations for the December 2010 LSAT at Saddleback College.

57.  Mr. Doe was diagnosed with attention deficit disorder (ADD) at age 13. In addition, in
2010 he became extremely ill with a bacterial infection and was hospitalized for approximately two
months, spending several weeks in the Intensive Care Unit in a medically~induced coma. During this
illness he suffered a severe brain edema, which left him with residual neurological impairments.

58, Mr. Doe requested time and a half (150 percent) on the multiple choice and writing
sections for the December 2010 LSAT. '

59. In support of his request, Mr. Doe submitted medical documentation verifying his
hospitalization, and a complete psychoeducational assessment, which reported multiple diagnoses:
ADD, a learning disability (spelling), and a “[r]ecent bacterial infection with sustained induced coma
and residual impairments.”

60.  LSAC refused to grant Mr. Doe’s requested accommodation and instead asked for “a
detailed explanation regarding the nature, severity, treatment, and extent of [his] disorder at the
present time and it [sic] impact on your ability to take the LSAT.”

61.  Mr. Doe then submitted additional medical documentation indicating that he had
“suffered a serious illness and developed marked weaknesses and encephalopathy. He continues to
have fatigability and impaired concentration.” His doctor recommended that Mr. Doe be granted

increased time to complete the LSAT.
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62.  LSAC then demanded that Mr. Doe’s psychologist provide “a current update of [his}
cognitive status”™ before making a decision on his testing accommodation request.

63. Mr. Doe and his doctor disputed the need for an updated psychoeducational
assessment just three months after the first report was completed. His doctor responded, “ would
reiterate that Mr. Doe’s intelligence is much as it was when he was originally seen (10/26/10} and
with IQ scores as noted in that report, all within the average range with the exception of Processing
Speed (4th percentile).”

64.  LSAC granted Mr. Doe nine additional minutes for the multiple choice and writing
sample sections (125 percent), with an additional 15 minutes of break time between sections three
and four, for the February and June 2011 LSAT.

Jane Doe

65. Jane Doe, a resident of Oakland (Alameda County), requested that defendant provide
her with testing accommodations on each of two administrations of the LSAT examination, one in
February 2010 and a second in June 2010, |

66. Ms. Doe has attention deficit disorder (ADD). Her condition makes it difficult to
retam attention and focus, and significantly impairs her ability to conceptually organize and sequence
abstract ideas.

67. Ms. Doe requested that LSAC accommodate her with time and a half (150 percent) on
the multiple choice and writing sample sections of the LSAT.

68. In support of her request, Ms. Doe submitted medical documentation, verification that
she had received the testing accommodation of time and a half (150 percent) as an undergraduate
university student, and proof that she had received extended time (150 percent) on the Graduate
Record Exam (GRE).

69. On January 15, 2010, LSAC dented Ms. Doe’s testing accommodation requests,
explaining that her documentation did not demonstrate that she had a disability, which affected her

ability to take the LSAT.
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70, Ms. Doe reapplied for testing accommodations on the June 2010 LSAT, requesting the
same testing accommodation of time and a half (150 percent) on the multiple choice and writing
sample sections.

71.  LSAC also denied this request. When Ms. Doe asked for an explanation for the denial,
defendant replied in writing that it was “not obligated to provide accommodations that are not
warranted or supported by the documentation.”

Peter Roe

72. Peter Roe, a resident of San Jose (Santa Clara County), requested that defendant make
testing accommodations for the September 2009 LSAT at California State University, FEast Bay.

73.  Mr. Roe has reading and math disorders, characterized by impaired auditory attention
span and low visnomotor processing speed. These learning disorders substantially impact his ability
to process written material, particularly under timed conditions.

74.  Mr. Roe requested 20 extra minutes for the multiple choice sections and 30 extra
minutes for the writing sample section of the LSAT. He also requested a reader and permission to use
a computer dictation program.

75. In support of his request, Mr. Roe submitted a neuropsychological evaluation
documenting his learning disabilities.

76.  LSAC denied Mr. Roe any testing accommodation, noting that he had neglected to
submit a “timed reading comprehension measure” in conformance with LSAC’s guidelines, he had
no history of educational accommodation, and his test resuits demonstrated an “average range of
functioning.”

77.  Mr. Roe requested reconsideration of LSAC’s denial, submitting the results of an
additional reading comprehension test that documented Mr. Roe’s reading problems and
recommended that he receive a testing accommodation of time and a half (150 percent).

78.  After reconsideration, LSAC stood by its previous decision to deny testing
accommodation.

Rayvmond Banks

18-
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79. Raymond Banks, a resident of San Francisco (County of San Francisco), requested
that defendant make testing accommodations for the February 2011 LSAT at San Francisco State
University.

80, Mr. Banks had a longstanding and severe injury to his shoulder muscle. As a result of
this injury, Banks suffered from nerve damage, carpal tunnel syndrome, and chronic pain, all of
which limited his ability to write.

81.  Mr. Banks requested five additional minutes to complete each multiple-choice test
section of the LSAT, 10 additional minutes on the writing sample section, five-minute breaks
between each test section, a large table to write on, and permission to wear a splint on his wrist.

82. Real party Banks submitted medical documentation in support of his request, as well
as proof that he had received accommodation as a student at the University of California, Berkeley
for time and a half (150 percent) on all exams and quizzes.

83.  LSAC denied all of Mr. Banks’ requests, other than permitting him to wear a hand
splint “as a courtesy.” When Mr. Banks asked LSAC for an explanation of the denial, LSAC
responded in writing that “{tJhe documentation provided did not support your request for the
additional accommodations you requested.”

Kevin Collins

84.  Kevin Collins, a resident of Woodland Hills (Los Angeles County), requested that
defendant make testing accommodations for the February 2011 LSAT at California State University,
Northridge.

85.  Mr. Collins suffers from two learning disorders: disorder of written expression and a
reading disorder. He has perceptual-organizational impairments, making it significantly more
difficult for him to process simple or routine visual material without making errors, as compared to
his peers.

86. Collins requested the accommodations of double time on multiple choice and writing
sample sections of the LSAT, permission to use a computer and printer for the writing sample, and an

alternative, non-Scantron answer sheet.
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87.  In support of his request, Collins submitted proof that he had received time and a half
(150 percent) on the GRE and for exams at Claremont Graduate University. He also submitted a full
psychoeducational assessment report as requested by LSAC’s guidelines.

88.  Defendant’s first response was to ask for additional information and inform Collins
that the deadline had passed for the February 2011 LSAT. Later, after Collins had submitted the
requested information and requested consideration for the June exam, defendant granted him the
accommodations of time and a half (150 percent) for the multiple choice and writing sample sections,
rather than the double time that he had requested. The rest of his requested testing accommodations
were granted.

89.  Collins asked LSAC to reconsider its decision to deny him double time. LSAC stood
by its previous decision that time and a half was appropriate.

Rodnev DeComo-Schmitt

90. Rodney DeComo-Schmift, a resident of Marin County, requested that defendant make
testing accommodations for the October 2010 LSAT offered at Sonoma State University.

61.  Mr, DeComo-Schmitt suffers from a reading disorder, causing a significant

conditions.

92. Mr. DeComo-Schmitt requested time and a half (150 percent) on the multiple-choice
sections of the exam, extra rest and break time, and permission fo use a computer for the writing
sample.

93. In support of his request, Mr. DeComo-Schmitt submitted a thorough
psychoeducational assessment and proof that he had received time and a half (150 percent) on his
SAT exam.

94.  LSAC at first refused to consider Mr. DeComo-Schmitt’s request for reconsideration,
asserfing that it had been submitted past the deadline for the October 2010 exam. Later, LSAC denied

any testing accommodation to Mr, DeComo-Schmitt for the December 2010 exam, asserting that the
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documentation he had submitted did not demonstrate a limitation of a major life activity which
affected his ability to take the LSAT.

95. Mr. DeComo-Schmitt requested reconsideration of LSAC’s decision, submitting a
letter from his psychologist contending that LSAC had misinterpreted the psychological testing,

96.  LSAC stood by its denial of testing accommodation, informing Mr, DeComo-Schmitt
that he was registered for the December 2010 LSAT as a standard test taker.

Elizabeth Hennessey-Severson

97. Elizabeth Hennessey-Severson, a resident of San Francisco (San Francisco County),
requested that defendant make testing accommodations for the June 2011 LSAT at University of
California, Hastings College of the Law.

98. Ms. Hennessey-Severson has reading, written expression and mathematics disorders,
and ADHD. These conditions impair her working memory and her ability to plan, organize, and
devote sustained attention to language-based tasks, particularly reading.

99.  Ms. Hennessey-Severson requested that LSAC accommodate her on the LSAT with a
minimum of time and a half (150 percent) extra testing time, and by allowing her short breaks of 10
to 15 minutes between sections of the exam.

100.  In support of her request, Ms. Hennessey-Severson submitted psychoeducational
assessment reports from 2002 and 2009. She also submitted proof that she had been accommodated
with time and a half (150 percent) on the SAT, and while she was a student at Dartmouth College.

101.  Defendant denied ali of Ms. Hennessey-Severson’s requests for accommodation,
contending that she scored in the “very superior” and “high average” range in her psychoeducational
testing, and that her 2002 evaluation noted that she demonstrated a remarkable ability to compensate
for her learning disabilities, such that she was able to take honors courses and play high school sports|

102, Ms. Hennessey-Severson and her psychologist requested that LSAC reconsider its
decision to deny testing accommodation. Her psychologist wrote: “It is my professional opinion
based on all available evidence including comprehensive history, diagnostic interview, well

established history of early diagnosis, remediation, and later accommodations throughout high school
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and college, that Ms. Hennessey has a standard learning disability that has a substantial impact on a
major life function, namely, her ability to read, write, and calculate efficiently, and that extended time
for formal testing is a reasonable accommodation for her disability.”

103, After reconsideration, LSAC stood by its prior decision to deny Ms. Hennessey-
Severson any testing accommodation.

Otilia loan

104.  Otilia Ioan, a resident of San Jose (Santa Clara County), requested testing
accommodation for the December 2010 LSAT offered at Santa Clara University.

105.  Ms. loan is quadriplegic. She is paralyzed in all four limbs and is unable to physically
write without using a brace. |

106.  Ms. loan requested that LSAC provide her with double time on all sections of the test,
an alternate answer sheet, the use of a scribe, and an additional break of 30 minutes between sections
3 and 4 of the test.

107.  In support of her request, Ms. loan submitted verification that she had received the
testing accommodation of double time on tests while a student at De Anza College, and double time
when taking the GRE,

108.  LSAC asked Ms. loan to submit additional information from her doctor before it could
consider her request for testing accommodation. LSAC wrote: “Your evaluator needs to provide
detailed information regarding the nature, extent, severity, and treatment of your disorder and its
functional limitation on your ability to take the LSAT.”

109.  Ms. loan’s doctor supplied the additional information that LSAC requested.

110.  Ms. loan wrote to LSAC requesting reconsideration of its decision to deny her double
testing time. LSAC stood by its previous decision.

Alex Johnson
111, Alex Johnson, a resident of Lake San Marcos (San Diego County), requested testing

accommodations for the October 2010 LSAT offered at the University of Southern California.
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112, Mr. Johnson is quadripiegic. He is unable to write or turn pages because his fingers are
paralyzed. He is unable to draw diagrams, underline text, or use a standard Scantron answer sheet.

113.  Mr. Johnson requested 15 minutes of extra break time between each section of the
LSAT, and 120 additional mmutes (more than triple time) on the multiple choice and writing sample
sections.

114, In support of his request, Mr. Johnson submitted medical documentation of his
condition and need for testing accommodation, as well as verification from the University of
Southern California that he had received double time on his exams while a stadent there.

115. At first, LSAC refused to consider Mr. Johnson’s accommodation request, because he
was not registered to take the LSAT. Later, it granted Mr. Johnson time and a half (150 percent) on
the multiple choice and writing sample sections, and 10 minutes of break time between each section.
It agreed to provide Mr. Johnson with a scribe, and permitted him to use a computer for the writing
sample.

116.  Mr. Johnson requested that LSAC reconsider his request for double time. His doctor
wrote, “Double time is the least amount of time I should be allocated. It is also very hard to use a
scribe because of time limitations.”

117.  LSAC responded that it did not offer an untimed test, and that the documentation
submitted did not support Johnson’s request.

Nicholas Jones

118.  Nicholas Jones, a resident of Palm Desert (Riverside County), requested that
defendant provide him with a testing accommodation for the December 2009 LSAT offered at the
University of Laverne (Ontario).

119, Mr. Jones suffers from two distinct eye conditions. First, he has amblyopia or “lazy
eye” in his left eye, which impairs his visual processing. Second, he has posterior vitreous
detachments in his right eye, meaning that he has persistent floaters or spots, which obstruct his field

of vision. These conditions together impair Mr. Jones’ reading speed and ability.

223-

Dept. Foir Empl. & Hous. v. Law Scheol Admission Council, Inc. (Whitney et al.)
Third Amended Complaint Seeking Group or Class Relief, In the Alernative Group and Class Action Complaint for
Damages and Injunctive Relief




Case3:12-cv-01830-EMC Document164-1 Filed09/27/13 Page27 of 85

1 120.  Mr. Jones requested time and a half (150 percent) on the multiple choice and writing

2

sample sections of the exam and five-minute breaks between each section.

121, In support of his request, Mr. Jones submitted medical forms filled out by his doctor,
an eye specialist.

122, LSAC _refused to provide any accommodation to Mr. Jones, informing him that “[t]he
documentation provided did not reflect an impairment related to taking the Law School Admission
" Test.”

123. Mr. Jones requested that LSAC reconsider its decision denying him testing

accommodations, and asked it to provide further explanation. Mr. Jones’ doctor wrote a letter

e 1 S ot e W

10 || supporting his request for reconsideration, asserting that Jones’ eye condition “substantially limits
11 || him in at least one major life activity, reading.”

12 124, After reconsideration, defendant stood by its prior decision to deny testing

13 || accommodation.

14 ” Caroline Lee
15 125, Caroline Lee, a resident of Qakland (Alameda County), requested that defendant make

16 || testing accommodations for the December 2010 LSAT offered in the City of Oakland.

I

17 126.  Ms. Lee suffers from ADHD and a reading disorder, causing her reading to be labored

18 ¥ and excessively slow, and impairing her short-term memory.

19 127.  Ms. Lee requested time and a half (150 percent) on the LSAT multiple choice and

20 rwri‘iing sample, as well as e_xtended breaks during the exam, a quiet testing environment, and the use
21 || of a laptop to compose all written work.

22 128.  In support of her request, Ms. Lee submitted proof that she had received extended

23 || testing time of 150 percent while a student at City College of San Francisco (CCSF) and that she had
24 | taken the SAT and ACT with testing accommodations. She also submitted a psychoeducational

25 || assessment that had been performed while she was a student at CCSF.

26 129, LSAC replied in writing to Ms. Lee that she needed to submit additional

documentation in order for her request to be considered, asking for: “[t]esting results and a full
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1 {| diagnostic report from a comprehensive up-to-date psychoéducational/neuropsychological assessment
2 |l that comply with the Law School Admissions Council, Inc. Guidelines for Documentation of
3 |l Cognitive Impairments.™
4 130.  Ms. Lee then obtained and submitted a full psychoeducational evaluation in February
5 it 2011, which documented her ADHD and reading disorder. Her psychologist recommended that she
6 || receive 150 percent extended time, as well as the other previously requested accommodations.
7 131, LSAC then requested that Ms. Lee submit several additional documents and reports.
8 || Ms. Lee did so.
9 ( 132, In April 2011, defendant denied all of Ms. Lee’s requested testing accommodations,
10 || informing her that: her performance on academic measures was commensurate with her ability,
11 || negating a finding of impairment; her documentation failed to support the diagnosis of an attention
12 || disorder; and her request for additional time on the writing sample was not considered because her
13 || psychologist had not administered the right tests.
14 I 133, Ms. Lee requested that LSAC reconsider its denial of accommodation. This request
15 || was accompanied by a letter from her psychologist, who contended that LSAC had misinterpreted the
16 " psychoeducational assessment.
17 134, After reconsideration, LSAC stood by its initial decision to deny testing
18 j| accommodations.
19
20 Andrew Quan
21 135.  Andrew Quan, a resident of Hayward (Alameda County), requested testing

22 || accommodation for the October 2011 LSAT offered at the University of California, Santa Cruz.
23 136.  Mr. Quan has ADHD, a visual-motor integration deficit with slow processing speed,
24 || hypotonia, and dysgraphia.

25 137.  Mr. Quan requested that LSAC provide him with the accommodations of double time

26 || on the multiple choice and writing sample portions of the exam, 10-minute breaks between each

section of the test, and the use of a computer for the writing sample.

25
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138.  In support of his request, Mr. Quan submitted to LSAC proof that he had been
accommodated with the use of a computer on his ACT exams. He also submitted a 2008
psychoeducational assessment from high school, showing that Mr. Quan suffered from “significant
aeficits in visual-motor integration and fine motor skills.” Included within that assessment was a
2008 IEP documenting dysgraphia, attention deficit, visual processing, and sensory motor skills
disorders which qualified him for special educational services, the use of a laptop computer, a scribe,
and extra examination time.

139.  LSAC requested that Mr. Quan provide further documentation to support his request,
including “testing results and a full diagnostic report from a comprehensive up-to-date
psychoeducational/neuropsychological assessment that coinp]y with [LSAC Guidelines].”

140.  Mr. Quan contested LSAC’s need for additional documentation, asserting that it was
unnecessary, unaffordable, and burdensome.

141.  LSAC responded that if Mr. Quan wanted any testing accommodation in the future, he
would need to submit “substantive documentation to support your request for your
hypotonia/dysgraphia disorders.”

Stephen Semos

142.  Stephen Semos, a resident of Rancho Palos Verdes (Los Angeles County), requested
that defendant make testing accommodations for the December 2010 LSAT at Whittier Law School
(Costa Mesa).

143, Mr. Semos has ADHD and dsygraphia, which significantly impair his reading, writing)|
organization, and general academic performance.

144,  Mr. Semos requested time and a half (150 percent) on both the multiple-choice and
writing sample portions of the exam, additional break time of five to eight minutes.

145.  In support of his request, Mr. Semos submitted proof that he had received: testing
accommodations on the SAT; an IEP from the Palos Verdes Peninsula Unified School District

identifying Mr. Semos as learning disabled; a letter verifying that he had received accommodations
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while a student at the University of California, Irvine, of time and a half (150 percent) on tests; and a
complete psychoeducational assessment by his doctor, a neuropsychologist.

146. LSAC’s first response was to ask Mr. Semos to provide additional documentation in
order to consider his testing accommodation request, including a full report of two particular tests for
cognitive disabilities, the Nelson-Denny Reading Test (NDRT) and the Conner’s Continuous
Performance Test-Il. LSAC also informed Mr. Semos that the deadline for the December 2010 LSAT
had passed, but that he could request accommodation for future exams.

147, Mr. Semos then submitted his documentation for the February 2011 LSAT.

148.  Inresponse, LSAC denied all of Mr. Semos’ requests for testing accommodation on
the basis that his test scores were generally commensuraté with his abilities and thus did not
demonstrate a learning disability.

“ 149, Mr. Semos’ neuropsychologist requested that LSAC reconsider its denial. Mr. Semos’

doctor wrote: “Your denial letter written to Mr. Semos selectively highlighted the above average
scores and thereby masked the patterns of deficits i processing speed and fine motor speed noted in
my neuropsychological report.”

150.  LSAC responded that the letter from Mr. Semos’ neuropsychologist had arrived too
late to be considered for the February 2011 LSAT. LSAC wrote: “You remain registered to test as a

standard test taker. No accommodations have been granted.”

Ii Gazelle Taleshpour

151, Gazelle Taleshpour, a resident of San Diego (San Diego County), requested that

defendant make testing accommodations for the October 2010 LSAT offered at the University of San
Diego.

152, Ms. Taleshpour has ADHD. She also suffers from osteopenia (bone loss) and chronic
l pain in her neck and back as a result of treatment she had received for leukemia, a bone man'ow

transplant, radiation, and chemotherapy.
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153.  Ms. Taleshpour requested that LSAC accommodate her with 30 extra minutes on the
multiple choice and writing sample portions of the exam, breaks of two to five minutes every half
hour so that she could stretch and alleviate pain, a high table, and a comfortable chair.

154.  In suppoit of her request, Ms. Taleshpour submitted documentation from her treating
medical doctor, her chiropractor, and her psychologist. She also provided LSAC with verification that
she had recetved time and a half (150 percent) on all tests and exams while a student at the Universityj
of San Diego.

155,  LSAC requested that Ms. Taleshpour provide additional documentation in support of
her testing accommodation request, including “[t]esting results and a full diagnostic report from a
psychoeducational/neuropsychological assessment that comply with Guidelines for Documentation of
Cognitive Impairments.”

156. Ms. Taleshpour obtained and submitted the additional documentation that .SAC
requested. Her psychiatrist performed a full psychoeducational assessment, which diagnosed her with
ADHD, a reading disorder, and a learning disability (dyslexia). Her psychiatrist supported Ms.
Taleshpour’s request for double time and other testing accommodations.

157.  LSAC only partially granted Ms. Taleshpour’s request for testing accommeodation,
allowing her to sit or stand at a podium while taking the exam, and to bring a seat cushion or an
adjustable chair.

158.  Ms. Taleshpour then resubmitted a request for accommodation for the December 2010
LSAT: double time on multiple choice and writing sample; an alternate, non-Scantron answer sheet;
use of a reader; an additional 15 minutes of rest time; and 15-minute breaks between sections.

159.  LSAC denied the request for additional accommodations beyond the two it had
already granted, explaining to Ms. Taleshpour that her intelligence test scores were average and
commensurate with her ability, meaning that no cognitive disability was apparent.

160.  Ms. Taleshpour requested that LSAC reconsider its denial of testing accommodation
for extra time. Her psychologist supported the reconsideration request, contending that LSAC failed

to recognize significant discrepancies in her reading speed and comprehension. “These significant
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difficulties provide psychometric evidence of the presence of a Learning Disability as described by
the ADA,” he wrote.

161. LSAC stood by its prior decision to limit the testing accommodations made for Ms.
Taleshpour: permission to sit or stand with a podium and to bring a seat cushion or an adjustable
chair.

Kevin Vielbaum

162. Kevin Vielbaum, a resident of San Mateo (San Mateo County), requested that
defendant make testing accommodations for him in taking the June 2011 LSAT at the University of
California, Hastings College of the Law.

163.  Mr. Vielbaum has a reading disorder (dyslexia), characterized by a significant
difficulties with perceptual reasoning, working memory, and cognitive processing speed.

164.  Mr. Vielbaum requested that defendant accommodate him with time and a half (150
percent) on the multiple choice section of the LSAT, double time on the writing sample, and
permission t.o use a computer for the writing sample,

165.  In support of his request, Mr. Vielbaum submitted extensive records from his primary

education at a special school for students with dyslexia, where he was granted accommodations of

17 I extended time and the use of a laptop and calculator.
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166. LSAC granted Mr. Vielbaum only the accommodation of using a computer, printer
and spell check for the writing sample. LSAC denied the accommodation of extra time, noting that
Mr. Vielbaum had not requested accommodation on the SAT, and that he had scored well on the tests
involved in his psychoeducational assessment. Defendant went on to explain that: “[yJour evaluator
notes you have difficulties with logical reasoning. Inasmuch as the Law School Admission Test is
designed to measure these skills, the testing accommodations requested (extended time on all
examinations that involve the solving of logic problemsj, would not be appropriate.”

Austin Whitney
167.  Austin Whitney, a resident of Contra Costa County, first requested testing

accommodations for the September 2009 LSAT offered at San Diego State University.
229
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168. Mr. Whitney is paraplegic due to a spinal cord injury in 2007.

169. Mr. Whitney requested that defendant accommodate his disability with time and a half
{150 percent) on the multiple choice and writing sample sections of the LSAT, and a wheelchair
accessible testing location.

170, In support of his request, Mr. Whitney submitted medical records pertaining to his
2007 injury, verification from the University of California at Berkeley that he had received time and 4
half (150 percent) for all exams and quizzes during his undergraduate studies, and a form filled out
by his doctor indicating that, because of his injury and surgeries, he suffered from “severe cﬁronic
pain and radiating radicular nerve pain” for which Whitney took prescription medication that caused
drowsiness.

171, LSAC responded that Mr. Whitney’s request for testing accommodation had been
submitted too late for the September 2009 test, and therefore he was registered as a standard test
taker.

172.  Mr. Whitney next requested testing accommodations for the June 2010 LSAT offered
in Berkeley at the California Ballroom. This time he requested that LSAC accommodate him Wﬁh
five- minute breaks between sections, in addition to providing time and a half (150 percent) on the
ll multiple choice and writing sample sections and a wheelchair accessible testing site.

173.  In support of this request, Mr. Whitney submitted medical forms from four different
doctors, each of whom 'supported his need for extra testing time. Dr. Larry Snyder explained:

" “Patient has significant fatigue due to medications taken for previous spinal injury - this will affect
his performance in TIMED conditions.” Dr. Carol Jessop wrote that, due to Mr. Whitney’s spinal

l| cord injury with chronic, nueropathic pain, he needed extra time to compensate for the effects of the
il pain medication which cause fatigue. Dr. Jessop explained: “This is a significant problem for Austin
Whitney as he is taking medications . . . that cause him to be sleepy and fatigued. This drowsiness

makes him slower in his response to test questions. If an exam has a time limit, he will definitely

need extra time to complete it.”
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174, LSAC then granted Mr. Whitney the extra break time that he requested, and agreed to
provide a wheelchair accessible testing site, but denied his request for extra testing time. “If you
choose to have your cognitive disorder (alluded to by Carol Jessop, MD) considered,” defendant
wrote, “you must provide a current psychoeducational/neuropsychological assessment or
neuropsychological evaluation as per our Guidelines for Documentation of Cognitive Impairments.”

175.  Mr. Whitney asked defendant to reconsider its decision to deny additional testing time,
and three of his doctors wrote to LSAC in support of his request.

a. Dr. Snyder wrote, “His pain and spacticity are a constant distraction and put
him at a significant disadvantage as a test taker. In addition, the medication he is taking causes
significant fatigue and makes it difficult to concentrate. The medication side effects do not impair

cognition but can slow processing speed. For these reasons, he should be afforded extra time when

taking this standardized test.”

b. Dr. Jessop wrote, “I would like to emphasize that the nature of Mr. Whitney’s
condition is physiological {pain issues) and NOT cognitive or due to a learning disorder. Our request
for extra time on the exam is based solely on physiological effects of chronic, severe neuropathic
pain, and the fatiguing side effects of pharmaceutical pain killers. Thus, because he doesn’t have a
learning disability, I feel strongly that neuropsychological or psychoeducational testing would be
irrelevant in his case.”

c. Dr. Hedelman wrote, “Patient’s significant impacts on concentration, reading,
l writing, ability to attend class is secondary to his unpredictable, severe neuropathic pain and the
associated pain management medications. Patient does not have an underlying cognitive impairment

requiring neuropsychfological] testing.”

176. LSAC refused to reconsider its decision, responding: “We have no objective evidence
to support Dr. Carol Jessop, MD’s conclusion that your thought processes are not as fast as they

could be without medication.”
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177. In 2011, at LSAC’s behest, Mr, Whitney was evaluated by a psychologist, who
determined that he required double time on examinations due to the effect that his pain medication
was having on his cognitive abilities.

[78.  Inresponse to a second accommodation request by Mr. Whitney with the
psychologist’s report as supporting documentation, LSAC awarded him 10 additional minutes on
each section of the exam. LSAC provided no rationale for denying his request for double time.

FIRST CLASS CAUSE OF ACTION

Unlawful Consideration of Mitigation Measures
(42 U.S.C. § 12102(4)EX D)D)

179.  The DFEH realleges and incorporates by reference each and every allegation
contained in paragraphs 1 through 178, inclusive, as if fully set forth herein.

180. The ADA, 42 U.S.C. § 12102(4 X EX1)(AXI), requires that “any determination of
whether an impairment substantially limits a major life activity shall be made without regard to the
ameliorative effects of mitigating measures such as medication.” The ADA is incorporated into the
Unruh Act by Civil Code section 51, subdivision (f).

181. By requiring applicants to take the medication prescribed for their disabilities while
being evaluated for testing accommodations or explain their failure or refusal to do so, LSAC violates
the rights of class members under the FEHA, Unruh Act, and ADA,

182, As adirect result of the unlawful practices of defendants as alleged herein, class
members have incurred out of pocket losses, including test registration fees and medical bills, in an
amount to be proven at trial.

183.  As a further and direct result of the unlawful practices of defendants as alleged herein,
class members have suffered emotional distress, anxiety, lost opportunity, frustration, humiliation,
and loss of dignity and self-esteem, in an amount to be proven at trial.

184.  Defendants have engaged in, and by their refusal to comply with the law, have
demonstrated that they will continue to engage in, the pattern or practice of unlawful discrimination

described herein unless and until they are enjoined, pursuant to the police power granted by
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Government Code sections 12920 and 12920.5, and pursuant to section 12974, from failing or
refusing to comply with the mandates of the FEHA, Unruh Act, and the ADA. Unless and until
defendants are enjoined from failing or refusing to comply with the mandates of these laws, class
members’ right to fuil and equal access to places of public accommodation will continue to be
violated. Plaintiff lacks any plain, speedy, adequate remedy at law to prevent such harm, injury and
loss, which will continue until the court enjoins the complained of unlawful conduct and grants other

affirmative relief as prayed for herein.

SECOND CLASS CAUSE OF ACTION

Failure to Ensure that Exam Measures Ability Rather than Disability
(42 U.S.C. § 12189 and 28 C.F.R. § 36.309)

185. The DFEH realleges and incorporates by reference each and every allegation
contained in paragraphs ! through 178, inclusive, as if fully set forth herein.

186.  The ADA requires that any person offering examinations related to post-secondary
education or profession “shall offer such examinations or courses in a place and manner accessible to
persons with disabilities.” 42 U.S.C. § 12189. Regulations interpreting this section impose an
obligation on the entity offering such an examination that “ [tJhe examination is selected and
admmistered so as to best ensure that, when the examination is administered to an individual with a
disability that impairs sensory, manual, or speaking skills, the examination results accurately reflect
the individual’s aptitude or achievement level or whatever other factor the examination purports to
measure, rather than reflecting the individual’s impaired sensory, manual, or speaking skills.” 28
C.F.R. § 36.309.

187. By adhering to a blanket policy of annotating scores taken under extended time
conditions, defendant is communicating to law schools that it does not know whether or not the
applicants’ exam results accurately reflect aptitude or achievement. Therefore, LSAC is breaching its
duty under the FEHA, Unruh Act, and ADA to ensure that the examination results accurately reflect

the individual’s aptitude or achievement level. 28 C.F.R. § 36.309(b)(1){i).
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188.  As a direct result of the unlawful practices of defendants as alleged herein, class
members have incurred out of pocket losses, including test registration fees and medical bills, in an
amount to be proven at trial.

189, As a further and direct result of the uniawful practices of defendants as alleged herein,
class members have suffered emotional distress, anxiety, lost opportunity, frustration, humiliation,
and loss of dignity and self-esteem, in an amount to be proven at trial.

190. Defendants have engaged in, and by their refusal to comply with the law, have
demonstrated that they will continue to engage in, the pattern or practice of unlawful discrimination
described herein unless and until they are enjoined, pursuant to the police power granted by
Government Code sections 12920 and 12920.5, and pursuant to section 12974, from failing or
refusing to comply with the mandates of the FEHA, Unruh Act, and the ADA. Unless and until
defendants are enjoined from failing or refusing to comply with the mandates of these laws, class
members’ right to full and equal access to places of public accommodation will continue to be
violated. Plaintiff lacks any plain, speedy, adequate remedy at law to prevent such harm, injury and
loss, which will continue until the court enjoins the complained of unlawful conduct and grants other
affirmative relief as prayed for herein.

THIRD CLASS CAUSE OF ACTION

Coercion, Intimidation, Threats, or Interference with ADA Rights - Flagging
(42 U.S.C. § 12203)

191.  The DFEH realleges and incorporates by reference cach and every allegation
contained in paragraphs 1 through 178, inclusive, as if fully set forth herein.

192, The ADA makes it unlawful to “coerce, intimidate, threaten, or interfere with any
individual in the exercise or enjoyment of, or on account of his or her having exercised or enjoyed,
any right granted or protected by this Act.” 42 1J.S.C. § 12203.

193, LSAC’s policy of annotating tests scores administered under extended time conditions
discourages applicants from seeking such a testing accommodation, and punishes those who receive

it, in violation of the FEHA, Unruh Act, and ADA.
-34.
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194, As a direct result of the unlawful practices of defendants as aileged herein, class
members have incurred out of pocket losses, including test registration fees and medical bills, in an
amount to be proven at trial.

195, As a further and direct result of the unlawful practices of defendants as alleged herein,
class members have suffered emotional distress, anxiety, lost opportunity, frustration, humiliation,
and loss of dignity and self-esteem, in an amount to be proven at trial.

196. Defendants have engaged in, and by their refusal to comply with the law, have
demonstrated that they will continue to engage in, the pattern or practice of unlawful discrimination
described herein unless and until they are enjoined, pursuant to the police power granted by
Government Code sections 12920 and 12920.5, and pursuant to section 12974, from failing or
refusing to comply with the mandates of the FEHA, Unruh Act, and the ADA. Unless and until
defendants are enjoined from failing or refusing to comply with the mandates of these laws, class
members’ right to full and equal access to places of public accommodation will continue to be
violated. Plaintiff lacks any plain, speedy, adequate remedy at law to prevent such harm, injury and
loss, which will continue until the court enjoins the complained of unlawful conduct and grants other
atfirmative relief as prayed for herein.

FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION — REAL PARTIES IN INTEREST ONLY

Denial of Reasonable Accommodation
(42 U.S.C. § 12189 and 28 C.F.R. § 36.309(b)(1){v))

197.  The DFEH realleges and incorporates by reference each and every allegation
contained in paragraphs 1 through 178, inclusive, as if fully set forth herein.

198.  The ADA requires that any person offering examinations related to post-secondary
education or profession “shall offer such examinations or courses in a place and manner accessible to
persons with disabilities.” 42 U.S.C. § 12189. As part of this duty to make an examination accessible,
the regulations require that any documentation requested be “reasonable and limited to the need for
the modification, accommodation, or auxiliary aid or sefvice requested.” 28 C.F.R. §

36.309(b)(1)(iv).
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199.  LSAC breached its duty to make the LSAT accessible to people with disabilities by
requiring excessive amounts of documentation and denyving a testing accommodation to each real
party in interest, in violation of the FEHA, Unruh Act, and ADA.

200.  As adirect result of the unlawful practices of defendants as alleged herein, real partics
have incurred out of pocket losses, including test registration fees and medical bills, in an amount to
be proven at trial.

201.  As a further and direct result of the unlawful practices of defendants as alleged herein,
real parties have suffered emotional distress, anxiety, lost opportunity, frustration, humiliation, and
loss of dignity and self-esteem, in an amount to be proven at trial.

202. Defendants have engaged in, and by their refusal to comply with the law, have
demonstrated that they will confinue to engage in, the pattern or practice of unlawful discrimination
described herein unless and until they are enjoined, pursuant to the police power granted by sections
12920 and 12920.5, and pursuant to section 12974, from failing or refusing to comply with the
mandates of the FEHA, Unruh Act, and the ADA. Unless and until defendants are enjoined from
failing or refusing to comply with the manda;zes of these laws, class members’ right to full and equal
access to places of public accommodation will continue to be violated. Plamtiff lacks any plain,
speedy, adequate remedy at law to prevent such harm, injury and loss, which will continue until the
court enjoins the coﬁﬁplained of unlawful conduct and grants other affirmative relief as prayed for
herein.

FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION — REAL PARTIES IN INTEREST ONLY

Coercion, Intimidation, Threats, or Interference with ADA Rights
(42 U.S.C. § 12203)
203. The DFEH realleges and incorporates by reference each and every allegation
contained in paragraphs 1 through 178, inclusive, as if fully set forth herein.
204. The ADA makes it unlawful to “coerce, intimidate, threaten, or interfere with any
individual in the exercise or enjoyment of, or on account of his or her having exercised or enjoyed,

any right granted or profected by this Act.” 42 U.S.C. § 12203.
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205, LSAC’s policies and patterns of requiring unreasonable types and excessive amounts
of documentation to support each testing accommodation request violate the FEHA, Unruh Act, and
the ADA, by unlawfully coercing, intimidating, threatening, or interfering with real parties’ exercise
or enjoyment of their right to reasonable .accommodation on the LSAT.

206.  Asadirect result of the unlawful practices of defendants as alleged herein, real parties
have incurred out of pocket losses, including test registration fees and medical bills, in an amount to
be proven at trial. |

207.  As a further and direct result of the unlawful practices of defendants as alleged herein,
real parties have suffered emotional distress, anxiety, lost opportunity, frustration, humiliation, and
loss of dignity and self-esteem, in an amount to be proven at trial.

208.  Defendants have engaged in, and by their refusal to comply with the law, have
demonstrated that they will continue to engage in, the pattern or practice of unlawful discrimination
described herein unless and until they are enjoined, pursvant to the police power granted by
Government Code sections 12920 and 12920.5, and pursuant to section 12974, from failing or
refusing to comply with the mandates of the FEHA, Unruh Act, and the ADA. Unless and until
defendants are enjoined from failing or refusing to comply with the mandates of these laws, class
members’ right to full and equal access to places of public accommodation will continue to be
violated. Plaintiff lacks any plain, speedy, adequate remedy at law to prevent such harm, injury and
loss, which will continue until the court enjoins the complained of unlawful conduct and grants other
affirmative relief as prayed for herein.

SIXTH CAUSE OF ACTION -~ GROUP AND CLASS RELIEF

Discrimination on the Basis of Disability in Violation of California Education Code

(Cal. Educ. Code § 99161.5)

209.  Plaintiff incorporates by reference paragraphs 1 through 178 _as though fully set forth

herein.
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210.  Government Code, section 12902 expressly makes Government Cod:e, 11150 et seq.
applicable to the DFEH. Under Government Code, section 11180, the DFEH is authorized to
investigate and prosecute actions “relating to ... subjects under the jurisdiction of the department.”
The activities prohibited by the Education Code, section 99161.5 relate to subjects under the
jurisdiction of the DFEH.

211. California’s Education Code, section 99161.5(a)(1), states: “The test sponsor of the
Law School Admission Test shall provide testing accommodations to a test subject with a disability
who makes a timely request to ensure that the Law School Admission Test accurately reflects the
aptitude, achievement levels, or other factors that the test purports to measure and does not reflect the
test subject’s disability. This paragraph does not constitute a change in, but is declaratory of, existing
law.”

212.  California’s Educatilon Code, section 99161.5, further states that, when determining
whether to grant a testing accommodation to the test subject, “the test sponsor of the Law School
Admission Test shall, consistent with existing law, give considerable weight to the documentation of
past modifications, accommodations, or auxiliary aids or services received by the test subject in
similar testing situations[.]” Cal. Educ. Code § 99161.5(b).

213, California’s Education Code, section 99161.5, further states that the decision of
whether or not to approve a request for a testing accommodation on the LSAT shall be conveyed to
the requester within a reasonable amount of time. When a testing accommodation is denied, the test
sponsor shall state the reasons for the denial in writing, and shall provide a timely appeals process.
Cal. Educ. Code § 99161.5(a)(2), (3).

214, California’s Education Code, section 99161.5, further prohibits the practice of
“flagging” LSAT scores by prohibiting the test sponsor from “notify[ing] a test score recipient that
the score of any test subject was obtained by a subject who received an accommodation pursuant to
this section,” or from “withhoid{ing] any information that would lead a test score recipient to deduce

that a score was earned by a subject who received an accommodation[.]” Cal. Educ. Code §

99161.5(c).
-38.
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215.  In violation of their rights under the California Education Code, Defendant LSAC
imposed upon Real Parties in Interest, and continues to impose on California test takers, onerous and
unnecessary documentation requirements to support requests for testing accommodations, and
subjected them to arbitrary, ineffective, and unpredictable evaluation and appeals procedure. In
violation of their rights under the California Education Code, Defendant LSAC refused to provide
Real Parties in Interest with the testing modifications they needed to take the LSAT on an equal basis
with other nondisabled test takers. In violation of the rights of Real Parties in Interest and other
California test takers under the California Education Code, Defendant LSAC failed to give
considerable weight to their documentation of past modifications, accommodations, or auxiliary aids
or services received in similar testing situations. In violation of their rights under the California
Education Code, Defendant LSAC refused to provide Real Parties in Interest and other California test
takers with a test score in an equivalent format as their nondisabled peers.

216.  Intaking the above-described actions and inactions, Defendant LSAC failed to make
any good faith effort or attempt to comply with state and federal laws. Defendant LSAC’s unlawful
actions were intentional, willful, malicious and/or done with reckless disregard to Real Parties in
Interests’ rights under the California Education Code. As a direct and proximate result of the
unlawful acts described herein, Real Parties in Interest have suffered and continue to suffer injuries
mcluding emotional injuries.

217.  Plaintiff DFEH and Real Parties in Interest are entitled to appropriate relief as
determined by this Court which may include declaratory relief and/or a civil penalty not to exceed

seven hundred fifty dollars ($750) for each violation and/or other appropriate relief.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, the DFEH prays that the court issue a judgment in favor of the DFEH, real

parties in interest, classwide relief, and order defendants to provide the following relief:

-39-
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AS TO REAL PARTIES IN INTEREST

218.  Provide free and accommodated testing at the next available testing date in each real
party’s area, with accommodations as initially requested by that real party;

219, Provide a letter to each real party explaining that their LSAT scores used for their law
school applications during the relevant period may not have provided accurate measures of their
acquired reading and verbal reasoning skills, because LSAC did not provide testing accommodations.

CLASSWIDE RELIEF,
INCLUDING THE REAL PARTIES IN INTEREST

220.  Cease and desist from consideration of mitigation measures such as medication when
making a determination as to whether an applicant needs a testing accommodation.

221.  Cease and desist from specially annotating LSAT scores tests scores administered
under extended time conditions.

222.  Include all test scores in the percentile ranking process and provide a ranked percentile
to each test taker.

223. Immediately undertake a validation study to determine if LSAC scores under
accommodation of extra time for cognitive disabilities are an equal measure of aptitude or
achievement as compared to non-accommodated scores.

224, Reduce to a discrete and reasonable amount the documentation required to verify an
applicant’s need for a testing accommodation, especially for so-called cognitive disabilities,
consistent with the ADA’s requirement that such documentation be “reasonable” and Congress’
mandate that “the question of whether an individual’s impairment is a disability under the ADA
should not demand extensive analysis.” (28 C.F.R. § 36.309(b)(1)(iv); 42 U.S.C. § 1201 [Pub. L. No.
110-325 § 2(b)(5) (Sept. 25, 2008) 122 Stat. 3553].)

225.  Create a more streamlined and user-friendly process for considering testing
accommodation requests, that includes notice to applicants, within a reasonable period of time,

whether or not requested testing accommodations have been granted, and provides a fair process for

-4

Dept. Fair Empl. & Hous. v. Law School Admission Council, Inc. (Whitney et al.)
Third Amended Complaint Seeking Group or Class Relief, In the Alternative Group and Class Action Complaint for
Damages and Injunctive Relief




[ BN

S s W

10
11
| 12
13
14
15
16

17

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

COURT PAPER

State of Californda
5td. 113 Rev, 3-858
FE&H Automated

Case3:12-cv-01830-EMC Document164-1 Filed09/27/13 Page44 of 85

226. Pay actual damages according to proof for each Unruh Act violation up to a maximum
of three times the actual damages but in no case less than $4,000 per violation.

227. Pay the DFEH’s attorneys’ fees and costs, pursuant to California Government Code

! § 12965(b) and California Civil Code § 52(a), in an ammount according to proof, plus annual interest,

as required by law.
228.  Provide written proof to the Department of the nature and extent of LSAC’s
compliance with all requirements of the court’s order within 100 days of its effective date.
229.  Award penalties pursuant to California Education code, section 99161; and,
230, Provide such other relief as the Court deems to be just and proper.

Dated: September 27, 2013 DEPARTMENT OF FAIR EMPLOYMENT
AND HOUSING

Jon M. Ichinaga
Chief Counsel

R. Sybil Villanueva
Associate Chief Counsel

Phoebe P. Liu
Senior Staff Counsel

Mari Mayeda
Associate Chief Counsel

By:/s/ R. Sybil Villanueva
R. Sybil Villanueva
Attorneys for the Department
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©# ¥ pYBLIC ACCOMMO \TIONRALPH/CIVIL CODE S (IONS515854%%°

COMPLAINT OF DISCRIMINATION UNDER THE : o BFEH # 0200910~0-0003 _an
FROVISIONS OF THE CALIFORNIA FAIR EMPLEYNMENT ‘
AND HOUSING ACT WHICH [HCORPORATES THE UNRUH CIVIL

RIGHTS ACT, THE RALPH S;VEL RIGHTS ACT AND GIVIL CODE SECTIONS B1. § ARD 54

cate Wb of bs,, i individoel}

TELEPHONE NUMBER (INCLUDE AREA CODE!

COUNT
Alameda

PERSON, BUSINESS ESTABLISHMENT, PUBLIE ﬁr’aammaamm OR [}TH{R ENTITY THAT
S{SPHW{ NATED I&G&INS R

NAMEIS)
LAW SCHOOL ADMISSIONS COUNCIL o o - o
ADDRESE T ‘ TELEPHONE NUMBER INCLUDE AREA CODE)
P.0O. Box 8512 : e e <2153 358-1001
CJTWET.%TE{Z#P ) COUNTY : f ,¢ P H] fé SEOOUNTY CODE
Newtown, PA 18840 ‘ , o , ok ,rg‘. A 000 L
CAUSE OF DISCRIMINATION BASED ON (CHECK APPROPRIATE BOXIES]) § " )
B RALE FISEX . 1 DSABILITY ' RELIRIDN D HATIONAL ORIGIN/JANCESTRY 3 SEXUAL ORIENTATION
3 COLGh 1 AGE - O MARITAL BTATUD O OTHER {SPECIFY} ) . . N
DA TE VIOST RECENT OF CONTINUING DISCRIMINATION . ’ TYPE GF COMPLAINT .
TOOK PLACE {month, day, and veart A'Q{ il 27 2010 : ‘ .’ B

THE PARTICULARS ARE: 4

!, COnarabout Aprsi 24, 2010, | was denied my reasonable aaoammodamn request for 50% axtra %eci ing
time when taking my LSAT exam for theé Law Schod! Admissions Council which is ocazﬁcf atP. Q Box

8512, Newtown, PA 18840,

li. |believe ! was denied Pﬁy reasonable accommodation reguest for 50% exira testing time when taking
my LSAT exam which Is necessary due to my disability (A‘ttertson Deficit Disorder) which is a violation
Government Code, Saction 12948, The Government Code incorporates Section 81 of the Cm! Cods.”

My bellef is based on the foliowing:

A Corporate Council, Joan Var Tol, was aware of my dtsabmty and *qe granting of my
accommodation request for 50% acd fional testing time for a prior test date. Howaver, aftar |
raguastad an aceommodation for 50% additional testing time for the June 8, 2010 exam, my

request was denied,
~ i

Typed ahd mailed for signature on May 4, 2010,
i declare under penally of perjury under the fonws of the Stete of Californiz that the feregolng is true and correct of my own
krowledge except s to matiers stated on my informa those matisrs | believe ¥ to be fros.

Deted XW\Q’M MNADD - : ELUE =
Xﬁlaﬂ@ml |

iy ) - COMPLAINANT'S S C’ﬁ Q-LEBF;{%U.«?B? ;iv‘!‘%A? LITEM

PUrT

H) LQNG GAKLAND HOUSING UMIT

DFEH-300-02 (12/88) | QibSimps B DATE FILED:
DEPARTMENT OF FAIR EMPLOYMENT AND HOUSING ' ‘ STATE GF GALIFC
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“ * * BUBLIC ACCOMM ME@N%M?H CIVIL CBOE | ﬂTEQMS 51.5&54%*F

COMPLAIRT OF ﬂ%SGE?MﬁIATW?Ll UBIDER THE DFEH # £.2008710-6-0012-00-p
PROVISIONS OF THE CALIFORNIA FAIR EMPLOYIMENT

AND HOUBING ACT WHICH JNCORPORATES THE UNRUH CIVIL

RIGHTS ACT, THE RALPH CIVIL RIGHTS ACT AND CIVIL CODE SECTIONS 51.5 AND 54

COMPLAINANT 'S NAME(S) Undicate Mr. or Ms., 7 individual)
Jones, Micholas E. (M)

ADDRESS TELEPHUME NUMBER (INCLUDE ABEA CODE)
732213 Catslina V\fay ("7")0) 409-8103
TITYISTATEZ R TOUNTY COUNTY COLE
Paim Desert, ca 82260 Riverside 085

NAFV‘%EB i5 THE PERSON, BUSINESS ESTABLISHMENT, PUBLIC ACCOMMODATION OR OTHER ENTITY THAT
DISCRIMINATED AGAINST ME:

NAME 5]

Law School Admissions Council, Inc. (LSAD)

AODRESS TELEPHONE NUMBES NCLUDE ARES TOBE
Post Office Box B512 215-988-1001
CITYATATEZIR . DL COUNTY CONE
Newton, PA 183%40- 85 12 Out-of-State Q00
CAUSE OF DIBCRIMINATION BASED ON [CHECK APPROPRIATE BOWESY;

01 RACE 38X % HSABILITY U3 REIGHON T NATIONAL GRIGIN/ANCESTRY I SERUAL OREMTATION
[ S0LOR £ AGE 1 MARITAL STATUS O OTHER (SPECIFY)

UATE MOST RECENT DR CONTINUING DISCRIMINATION TYeE OF COMPLAINT
TOOK PLACE {month, dav, and vear)  [Jscember B, 2008 B

THE PARTICULANS ARE:

L Onor about December 5, 2008 | was deniad reasmﬁabie ascommaodation to take the LSAT
test for the Law School Admissions Council.

il. On or about October 27, 2009 and November 9, 2008 | received notification my request for
ressonable accommadation had been deniad,

fil. { believe | was denied reasonable accommodation because of my disabilities
{Amblyopia/Posterior Vitreous Detachment} and because of my membership in a class of
people who are disabled. This is a viclation of Section 12948 of the Government Code. The
&overnmem Gade incorporates Section 51 of the Civit Codas, My belief is based on the
fol ?n'wnn

A. On or about October 20, 2009 | reguested a reasonable accommodation to take the LSAT
test seheduled for Becember 5, 20039,

8, On or about Octoher 27, 2008 | received notification the documentation | provided did not
reflect an impairment related to taking the LSAT and | remained registered to test as a

standard test taker.

C. On or about November 3, 20089 | requested reconsideration regarding my accommadation
request by providing additional information requested by LSAC to justify my need for
reasonable accommodation.

Fa, 1 of 2
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* % DUBLIC ACCOMN, JATION/RALPH/GIVIL CODE CTION 54 % * *

COMPLAINT OF DISCRIMINATION UNDER THE DFEH # p_2p0097 0mG-0072-00-0
PROVISIONS OF THE CALIFORNIA FAIR EMPLOVMIERT

AND HOUSING ACT WHICH INCORPORATES THE UNRUHM Civis

:’{{_EGH?S ACT, THE RALPH CIVIL RIGHTS ADT AND CHIL CODE SELTIONS 51.5 AND 54

COMPLAINANT

Jones, Nicholas E. {Mr.}

RESPONDENT

Law School Admissions Council, inc. (LSAC)
THE PARTICULARS ARE:

D). On or about November 8, 2008 | received notification the additional documentation was
reviewed and there was no change in their decision and my request for reasonable
ascommodation was denied,

V. I am making this complaint on behalf of myself and all other disabled individuals, who have
been, are new, or will in the future be simllarly aggrieved. '

Pg. 2 of 2

it gv'\h P w .
Hurd F U g g,
R e 5\? ® 5./‘ I i

Typed and mailed for signature on January 11, 20104K 7 1 70
§ declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Callfomia that the foregomg ;§ orrect of my own knowiedge

axcept as fo mattars sfated or my information and beizef aned’ ’Jhﬁs'é' }tters [ believe 1116 b
Datad /%‘%’ﬁ?@é} M ,,/WQ?’&% = Jawgs
I I

COMPLAINANT'S BIGNATURE
a gpem Desgnr, (L | /M /
! Clty/ COMPLAINANT'S SIGNATURE/GUARDIAN AD LITEM
- ) ,Zg\’/ BATE FILED: % B 0w o
DFEH-300-02 {12/39) SJixE eo E : \JAF‘«{ «2 E 201

DEPARTHMENT OF FAIR EMPLOYMENT AND HOUSING STATE OF CALIFORNIA
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| SUSAN SAYLOR (#154592)
Acting Chief Counsel

ALEXANDRA SELDIN (#235708)
Staff Counsel

DEPARTMENT OF FAIR EMPLOVYRMENT
AND HOUSING

2218 Kausen Drive, Suite 100

ik Grove, CA 95758

Telephone No.: (6193 645-2575

Facsimile: (619) 645-3170

Attorneys for the Department

1 In the Matter of the Complaint of

THE DEPARTMENT OF FAIR
EMPLOYMENT AND HOUSING,

V8.

LAW %CHOOL ADMISSION COUNCIL,
INC.,

Respondent,

H_AM*D MICHAEL HEJAZL NICHOLAS E.

Compleinants.

R i P S N N i S N e W

Pennsyivania, 18940:

BEFORE THE FAIR EMPLOYMENT AND H(E)USING COMMISSI(}N
OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

CaseNos.  [U-200910-G-0012-60-p
U-266910-G-0011-00-p
U-200910-Q0003-00

NOTICE OF CLASS ACTION
COMPLAINT AND DIRECTOR'S
COMPLAINT

(Goy. Code §§ 12960, 12961 and 12965,

subd. (3). )

TO LAW SCHOOL ADMISSION COUNCIL, INC,, 662 Penn Street, Box 40, Newton,

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that pmsuam to Goevernment Code sections 12960 and 129& the
Director of the DEPARTMENT OF FAIR EMPLOYMENT AND HOUSING (hereinafier “the
Depertment”™) has determined that the cases listed below will be treated and proceed as a group or
class corpiaint for all purposes, and the Director has issued the foﬂoﬁving Complaint of

Discrimination on behalf of the group or class described below:

Co1-

DFEHv. Law School Admission Councl], Ine. (Hejazi, o, 2l ) J
MNotice of Class Action Complaint’
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Case number U-200910-G-0011-00-p, filed by Complainant HAMID MICHAEIL HEJAZ]
égainst Respondent LAW SCHOOL ADMISSION COUNCIL, INC. on ] amuary 19, 2010.
i Case number U-200910-G-0012-06-p, {iled by Complainant NICHOLAS £, JONES against
Respondent LAW SCHOOL ADMISSION COUNCIL, INC. on January 21, 2010.

Case number U-200910-Q0003-00, filed by Cormplainant
Rﬁ:spondent LAW SCHOOL ADMISSION COUNCIL, INC. on May 9, 2010.

¢ against

The Director’s determination and issuance is based on the following:

i. Complainants HAMID MICHAEL HEJAZL NICHOLAS E. JONES and

kb (hereinafier “Compleinants”) filed individual verified complaints in writing with the
Department on the dates herein indicated alleging that Respondent LAW SCHOOL ADMISSION
COUNCIL, INC. (hereinafter “LSAC”) engaged in unlawful practices against them which were
discriminatory on the basis of disability, in violation of the Fair Employment and Housing Act
(“FEHA”), Government Code section 12900, et. seq. and the Unruh Civil Rights Act, Civil Code
section 51. '

2. The Department’s investigation revealed that LSAC is 2 proper respondent for all
purposes in this matter,

3. The group or class of which the Complainants are members ig eomprised of all
disabled individuals in the State of California who have or will request a reasonable
accommodation for the Law School Admission Test ("LSAT™), administered by the LSAC, and
who have or will be unlawfully denied such request from J anuary 19, 2009 to the conclusion of the
Dég}artment’s investigation of this complaint. '

4. There are common questions of law and fact involved which affect the parties 1o be
represented and those persons similarly situated in that during the course of the Department's |
uvestigation the Comp}ainm}}:s' provided and the Department obtained information, which, if
proven, indicates that LSAC unlawfully denied or denies disabled indiv.iduals regsonable
accomumodations for the LSAT. Respondent disputes some of these allegations. The Department

.{ > - 3 * I3 - =
will continue the investigation to determine the merits of these allegations.

.
DFEH v, Law School Admission Council, Inc. (Hejazi, ¢t al.); I
Notice of Class Action Complaint [
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1 3. The nature of the group or class is such that proof of a single set of facts will
2 |} establish the right of each member of the group 1o recover,
3 6. The Director will fairly and accurately represent the interests of the group or olags.
4 7. You may, but need not, respond to this notification writing by submitting vour |
& || response to:
p Alexandra Seldin
Special Investigations Unit Administrator
- Department of Fair Employment and Housing
2218 Kausen Drive, Suite 100
& Elk Grove, CA 95758
g
‘0 DATED: July2Z., 2010
e DEPARTMENT OF FAIR EMPLOYMENT
AND HOUSING
12 PHYLLIS W. CHENG
13 Director
14 =
= i
15 . Phyllis W. Cheng -
16 |
17
18
19
26
21
22
23
24
25
26
gi‘ff%}"ﬁfig;s _ -3~
FE fatumited DFER v. Law School ddmission Council, Ine. (Hejazi, et al ).
' Notice of Class Action Complaint
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© 7 ¥ PUBLIC ACCOMMUODATION/RALPHICIVIL CODE SECTIONS 515854 % # #

COMPLAINT OF DISCRAMUNATION UNDER THE DFEH # U 201112 H~0007-G0-p
PROVISIONS OF THE CALIFOBRIA FAIR EMPLOYIMERT

AND HOUSHEE ACT WHICH INCORPORATES THE UNRUH CIVHL
MGHTS ACT, THE BALPH CIVIL RIGHTS ACT AND CIVIL CODE SECTIONS 51.5 AND 54

COMPLARNANT'S NAMES) (ndicate Mr, ar Ms., If individusl
JOHNSON, ALEX MRS

LODRESS TELEPHONE NUMBER (NCLUBE AREA CO0E)
1447 La Linda Drive . FEOTIB-01E
CHVIEThTEZIP COUNTY COUMTY E00E
San Marcos; CA  §2078 San Diego 673

NAMED IS THE PERSON, BUSINESS ESTABLISHMENT, PUBLIC ACCOMMBDATION OR DTHER ENTITY THAY
HISCRIMINATED AGAINST ME:

HNAMEIS)Y

Lew Schoeol Admissions Council, Inc. {LASC) _

HOTRESS TEEENDNE NUTMBER INCLUDE ARBA COBE
862 Penn Street : ] 218.988-1001
CIVYISTATE/ZIP COUNTY CQUNTY QOBE
Newiown, PA 18340 Dut of State [alnied
TAGSE OF DISCRIVINATION BASED On (CHECK APPROPRATE BOXIES)

[ RACE DSEX B S ABILITY 71 RELIGION O NATIONAL CRIGINANCESTRY 3 SEXUAL ORENTATION
0 COLOR [ AGE 0 MARITAL STATUS 3 OTHER! {SPECIFY |

DATE MOBT RECENT OR CONTINGING DIBLRIMIMATION STYPE OF COMPLAINT
TGOK PLAGE (month, dey, and yourt  S&ptember 17,2010 Urirtih

THE PARTICULARS ARE:
L. On or abeut 9717/10 1 was denied the reascnable acoemmodation needed to take the LSAT {Law Sohool

Admissions Test),

I Mo remson was given for pertial denial of my reasonable accommodation and the granting of
inadequate/ineflective accommodations.

i, | baffeve | was denied reasonahle accommodation, which is necessary due to my disabiiity (Quadrinlegial,
which: is a violation of Government Code, Section 12948, The Government Code incorporates Section 51
of the Civil Code. My belief is based on the foliowing:

AL Onoor aboui /510 1 sdvised the Accormumodated Testing section of my medical need for
accommoedation in the form of uslg a computer for gif sectiong of the test, 120 extra minutes on
gach séction of the test. alternate 1o scantron answer sheet, use of amanhuensis {to turn pages),
additional rest period and Dresks, . 1 also provided supporting medical documentation 1o confirm the
accommaodations were medically necessary,

8. Onorabout §/17/10 | was notifled that part of my requested accommodation was being danied. The
ascommeodations that were granted were nadequate and ineffective,

VL1 am making this compliaint on behelf of myself dnd afl other dissblad individuais who have been, are now,

or will in the future be shmilarly aggrieved,
Typed and matled for signeturs on Avgust 23, 2071,

| deciare under panalty of perfury under the faws of the State of Californiz thar the foregoling is true and correct of my own
rowiedge except as o mattars stated on my information and beligf, and as 1o those matters | belleve it 1o be trua.

TR F \, I
Pt : . . '~ 3 s It S

< X
pated Rt W ig e 14 " .
CO{MF’HAH\EAE\T 5 SHANATIIRE

AL “'\i & Tlan \f-'\'\f Coty D i ‘\"—” e i W
City COMPLAINANT'S szb{{‘j&;@dﬁ\q@#y\%&{ 5\?“\\‘
RN
DFEH-300-02 {12/99) 8:PND BATE FILED: Lm Sy B A Lij»/
DEFARTMENT OF FAIR EMPLOYMENT AND HOUSING ;,l A 28 7D AREDS pavirornia
{ DEPT OF FAIR EMPLDY TENT & FOLSiiG

QARTERAREE ' DTN AREE |
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¥ PUBLIC &GE@R@M@.F’ T @EW&MP?‘EI IVIL CODE 87 TIONS 51.5 8 54 % ¢ *

COMPLAINT OF DISCRIMINATION UNDER THE DFEH # U 201312 H~0008-00-p
PROVISIONS OF THE CALIFORNIA FAIR EMPLOVVIENT
;:M} HOUSING ACT WHICH INCORPORATES THE UNBUH CIVIL

RIGHTS ACT, THE RALPH CIVIL RiGHTS m' AWND CIVIL CODE SECTIONS 51.5 AND 54

CHIPL NT'S BAEIS) (]

A XK KHHA
COUNTY COUNTY COBE
Sen Diego 073

NANE ESTABLISHMENT, PUBLIC ACCOGMMODATION OR OTHER ENTITY THAT
ISCRIMIMATED AGA! &SY ME:

NAME(S)
Law School Admissions Courncil, tne. (LASE)
FOORESE TELEFNONE NUMBER ENCLUGE AREA OB
6862 Penn Street 215-868-1001

. OV ETATEITP COUNTY BEUNTV COBE
Newtown, PA 18840 Out of State ' 000
EAUSE OF DISCRIMINATION BASED ON {CHECK APPROPRIATE BOXIES]) ‘ -
1 BACE CISEX B DISABILITY T RELIGION T NATIONAL ORIGIN/ANCESTRY T3 SEXUAL ORIENTATION
o COLOR 1 AGE [ MARITAL STATUS 0 OTHER (SPECIEY)
DATE MOBT RECENT OR CONTIMUMNE DISCRMINATION ‘ TYPE OF COMPLANT
TOOK PLACE {manth, day, and vesr)  Qotober 31, 2010 Unruh

THE PARTICULARS ARE: o )
. Onorabout 10/31/2010 1 was denied the reasonable sccommodation of adequste addmomal tima 1o

1ake the LSAT {Law School Admissions Test) and sdequate break periods.
. Mo resson was given for partial denist of my reasonable accommasdetion,

. | believe { was denied reasonable accommaodation in the form of additional test taking time and break
periods, which iz necessary due to my disabilities (ADD {Attention Definit Disorderl, Lemlerre’s
Syndrome with Brain edema resulting in brain orocessing speed impairment), which is a violation of
Government Code, Section 12848, The Government Code incorporates Section 51 of the Civil Code.-
My belief is bassd on the following:

A, On or about early 10/2010 | advised the Ascommodatad Tes‘{mo section of my medical need for
sdditional test tal\mg time and bresk pariods, | also provided supporting medicat dogumentation.

B. On or gbout 10/21/10 1 was notified that my requested accommodation was being denfed. 1 was
granted in sufficient additional time to take test sections, | was not granted sufficient break period,
to administer vital medication. -

. [ am making this compligint on behaif of mysalf and all other disabled individuals who have bean, are

now, or will in the future be similarly aggrieved,
Typed end mailad for signature on August 2%, 20711,
! dectare undar penalty of pedury under the laws of the State of Cas f
i nawfedg& except as to matiers stated on my nformation an

Dated ‘géz 47;/021:7//

st Pancle Sa b fr A |
City COMPLAINANT'S %E‘
ED: \T

e foregoing i true and corect of mv own
matters | believe it 1o be wrue.

"’:.:3 %‘_

DFEH-300-02 {12/99) . OBIPND DATE EILE
DEPARTMENT OF FAIR EMPLOYMENT AND HOUSING e R ,aapsﬁﬁé{; 1T &%@%& & OF CALFORNIA-
b AERSRELD DiSTRCTOPRCE
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¥R pUBLIC ADCOMMOD, JON/RALPH/CIVIL CODE SEl IDNSBIE &G4+
COMPLANT GF DISCRIMINATION GNDER THE nEEH g o 201112 H-0013-00-p
FROVIZIONS OF THE DALIFORNIA FAIR EMPLOYMENT
AND HOUSING ACT WHICH INCORPORATES THE URRUHK CIVIL
RIGHTS ACT, THE RALPH CIVIL RIGHTS ACT AND CIVIL CODE SECTIONS 51.5 AND &

COMPLAMRANT' S NAMES) {indicats Mr, or Ms., if individual

HENNESSEY-SEVERSON, ELIZABETH (MS.) - =Gz - @%ﬁ??&? e B
ADDRESS TELEPHONE NUMBER (INCLUDE AREA COBE
087 Oak Street XX RK KK
CITYISTATEZIP COUNTY COUNTY CODE
San Francisco, CA 92101 San Francisco G758

NAMED IS THE PERSON, BUSINESS £STASLISHMENT, PUBLIC ACCOMIMODATION OR OTHER ENTITY THAT
DISCRIMINATED AGAINST ME:

MAMEIS) .

Law School Admissions Councdl, inc. (LSAC)

EDFRESS TELEPHONE TIOWEER TNCLUBE AREA CODE]
£82Z Penn Straet 215-868-1001
STV RTATERIP EOUNTY COUNTY CODE
MNewtown, PA 18840 Qut of State GO0

CALUBE OF THSCRIMINATION BABED ON (EHECK APPROPRIATE BUXIES)) ‘

[0 RACE msex B DISARBLITY 7 RELIGION ) NATIGNAL OFIGIN/ANCESTRY [ SEXUAL ORIENTATION
T COLOR 0 AGE M MARITAL STATUS T OTHER (SPECIEY) .y

CATE MOST RECENT OR CONTINUING CISCRIMIMNATION TYEE OF COMPLAINT
TOOK PLACE imonth, day, and years  May 10, 2011 Unruh

THE PARTICULARS ARE!
I, From on or about 4/29/11 | was denisd the rs«aseﬂab 3 accommoda* jon of adegquate additions! tme 10

take the LSAT {Law Schicol Admissions Test),
#. No reason wasg given for denial of my reasonabie accommodation,

. 1 believe | was denled reasonablz accommodation in the forrm of adaitional test taking time, which is
necessary due o my disabilities {Anxisty, Processing Disorder, Learning Disordar, Attention Daficit-
Hyperaciivity Disordar [ADHDY), which is a viclation of Governmant Code, Section 12848, The
Government Code incorporates Section 51 of the Civil Code. My belief is based on the following:

A, Onor about 4/27/11 1 advised the Azcommodated Testing section of my medical nead for
additfonafl tast taking time ‘as well additicna! breaks In batwaen test gactions, | alse provided
supporting medicsl documentation.

B, Onorsbout 4/29/11 and again 5/10/11 T was notified that my reguested accommodation was
seing denisd,

Y. 1 am making this complaint on behalf of myself and all other disabled ingividuals who have been, ars

aow, or wiil in the future be similarty aggrieved.
Typed and matled for signoture on September 14, 2071,
! declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California thet the foregoing is true and correct of my own
imowiedge except as to matters stated on my information and beliel, and as to thoss matters | balteve ¥ {0 be true.

Dated 4 / Zz—ff?ﬂ 3 % /;;/mﬁﬂ/%ﬁ-mww

¢ é’éNPLAiNANT*s 81G mmr

{
S ’ . (e :} “.’A A\W;;

At g“m i rant (5T %‘2} W{P MM Th‘:“ ai

City COMPLAINANT'S FE% @Mr Eﬁi’”‘” '?K'EQMAE}L ”E“pE}Mi

fl

. i e '

OFEH.300-02 (12/28] e DATE FILED: | L 2}31 28201 Lmj t
DEPARTMENT OF FAIR EMPLOYMENT AND HOUSING \i L_._.W I ??.f??;w OF CALIFGRN:A,

)
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¥ % % PUBLIC ACCOMN DATIONRALPH/CIVIL CODF “LuTIONS B1E &G4+ * #

. 2010112 H-0018-0C-p
COMPLAINT OF DISCRIMENATION UNDER THE ‘ DFEH # :

PROVISIONS OF THE CALIFORNIA FAIR EMPLOYMENT

AND HOUSING ACT WHICH INCORPORATES THE UNRUH CIVIL

RIGHTS ACYT, THE RALPH CIVIL RIGHTS ACT AND CIVIL CODE SECTIONS 51.5 AND 54

COMPLAINANT'S NARE(S) (indicate Mr, or Ms., i Indsvidual)

LEE, CAROLINE FAVROT (MS.)

}\DDRﬁsg TELEPHONME NUMBER (INCLUDE AREA CODE)
878 Alcatraz Avenua 510-858-1758
CITY/STATEZIP COUNTY ‘ COUNTY GORE
Cakland, CA  S4809 Alameda Gon

NANED IS THE PERSGN, BUSINESS ESTABLISHMENT, PUBLIC ACCOMMUODATION OR GTHER ENTITY THAT
DISCRIMINATED AGAINST ME:

NARE(S

Law School Admissions Councll, Ine. (LSAC)

ATGAESE TELEPHONE NUMBER (1N CLUOE ARER TOSE)
862 Pann Street , 215-968-100

R VIETAYETAIR COUNTY FOUNTY COBE
Mawtown, PA 18840 Cut of State C00

CAUSE OF DISCRIMINATION BASED ON (CHECK APPROPRIATE BOX[ESYH

1 RAGE DISEX ¥ DISABILITY T RELIGIGH £1 NATIONAL ORIGIN/ANCESTRY Ll SEXUAL ORIENTATION
1 COLOR O AGE O MARITAL STATUS O OTHER (BPECIEYY

UATE MOST RECENT OF CONTINUNG DISCRIMINATION TYPE OF COMPLAINT
TOUK PLAGE (morah, dey, zad year)  April 28, 20711 Unruh

THE PARTICULARS ARE:
i, From on or about 10/201C | was denied reasonable accommodation to take the LSAT (Law School
Admissions Test),

i, No adequate reason was given for denial of my raasonable accommodation.

M. 1 believe | was denied reasonable accommodation, which is necessary due to my disabiiities {Learning
Disabilities & Processing Disabilities), which is a viclation of Government Code, Section 12848, The
Government Code incorporates Section 51 of the Civil Code. My belisf is based on the following:

A, Onoor about 10/2010 { advised the Accommodated Tasting section of my medical nead for
reasoneble accommodation. | afso provided supporting medical documentation,

8. Maost recently on or about 4/28/11 | was notified that my requested accommodation was being
deniad,

V. | am malking this complaint on behalf of myself and all other disabled individuais who have been, ars
now, of will n the futurs be similarly sggrieved.
Typed and malled for stonature on September 28, 201 1.

i deciare under penalty of perury under the laws of the State o7 Celifornia that tha foregoing is true and comect of my cwn
knowiadge extept as to matters stated on my information and belief, and as to those matiers | belleve it to be true.

,---‘P

Dated \9&_,/{:&/ D’m ; 9\[/»}{ \ (/M 'f)//:{:,{”f&x - ’“*~

et COMPLAINANT'S SfuNATJR"

S
S e ST
w Daliand ﬁwfc:’;é% T ;%»g,J
City COMPLAINANT'S b’G?\AT}JF@?&TARDIAN AD LITEN i }[)
_ oL S3 70t e
OFER-30G-G2 {12/99) BPND DAT E‘ FLED: 3.
DEPARTMENT OF FAIR EMPLOYMENT AND HOUSING ,}U‘YG‘ Aiﬁ “f\j[“‘ f}f(ﬁ i\i? J?E:H%Ai.i?ﬁﬁi&ﬂ#&
u
BAREABHC 1 DISTRICT O CM{,;:
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LE/B5/281L 85119 ET@t:fir z WLan EE K I Y.

i

* 4 PUBLIC &ﬁﬁﬂﬁfﬁﬂﬁﬁ&ﬂﬁﬁi!ﬁﬁi%fﬁﬂf L CODE BECTIDNS 515 & B4 * **

COMPLAIET OF DISCRIMINATION UNDER THE ©DFEM ¥ 11 901117 5-0021-00-3p
PROVISIONSG OF THE CALIFORRIA FAIR EMPLOYMENT

AND HOUSING ACT WHICH INCBRPOBATES THE UNRUH pIViL
RIGHTS ACT, THE RALPH GIVIL RIGHTS ACT AND CIVIL CODF SECTIONS 51.5 AND 54
COHAPLARANT'S RARMEE) lindlogs M. or fds,, 1 incdividosi

BANKS, RAYMOND {MR.)

AOLRESS TELEPHONE NUMBER [0 LIS ARLA BOBE
F. 0. Box 158881 MK WK MK IO
EFVIETATERE COURTY ' CORS TR
San Frapeisco, CA 84115 San Franoisca 76

NAMED 15 THE PERGON, BUSINERS ERTABLISHMENT, PUBLIC ACCOMMODATION OR QTHER ENTITY THAT
ISCRIMINATED AGAINST ME: ~

HAAESE
Law School Admisslons Councit, Ing. [LEAD)

ARORESE TELEPHEHE NUMEER aREL0TE A8ER THEE
867 Pennt Srest _ _ 278-888-1007

CITY [STATE(ZIP COUNTY CLUNTY CODE
Newtown, PA 18840 Dut of State . 00

CALBE OF DISCRIMINATION BAGED GH (CHECK APEROFRIATE BOW[ES])

0 RACE CISEX I THSABLITY T RELGoN Tl HATIDNAL ORIGIANGES 1Y T SEXUAL ORIENTATION
Oas O AGE T MARITAL STATUD [ OTHER (SFEGIEY!

TATE MOST RECENT OR CONTIMUING DISEAIMINATION VPE OF COMPLAINT
TOOK PLACE [ty dey, ond veatt  JBMATY 31, 2011 _ ' Unrub

THE PARTIHULARS ARE
Lo On oar shout January 20117 | was denled the ressonzhle agsommodation of adequate additlons time (o

take the LEAT {(Law Schont Admissions Test],
li, No reason was ahven for derial of oy reasonable accomemod ation.

i, 1 hetieve | was denled reazonable ascommodation in the form of additional test taking time. which iz
nozessary due to my disabiiides Merve and Muscle damage In lofl shoulder/army,
which lg 5 violstion of Government Code, Battion 12848, The Governmant Code Bwormorates Section
51 of the Clvit Code, My belief is based on the foliowing:

A, On ar sbout Jasuary 20171 | advised the Ascommodeated Testing seotion of my medizal nesd for
additiona! test teking time. | also provided supporting medleal detumentation.

B. On or shout January 20117 | was notifisd thet my requested acoommodation was being denisd.

B 1 am making this complaint on behalf of myself and &l other disablad individuale whe have been, arg

row, or wiil in the futre be simiarly aggrieved,
Typad sod madled for slgraturs on Auguat 28, 2014,
i daclars under penalty of pedury under the fawy of the Stote of Coliformis thet the Foragoing Is frue and correct of Ty own
knowlstge exount 8% 10 Matiers stated on my infarmation and baliel, and as to thoss matters | believe 1t 1o ke true.

{ﬂ' { ! ; j\\ﬁfﬂﬁf‘:/f \‘i}A/}‘W”’
/

Dated E f}}

COMBPLATNANT 'S SIGNATURE

PR S

' L
At ‘QM\\ ""%'E-"(\V\.‘SQ)\‘E;( oy
: - WPLAINANT'S RIoNATL AR G ERERN EDLRET o
Gty COMPLAINANT'S SIGNATT ! L;Qqﬁ& %DEJE %ﬂgﬁ M\‘
} La:n.j A [ A, L
DFEM-300-02 {12/99) B:PND DATE FILED: sy i i
DEPARTMENT DF FAIR BRPLOYMENT AND HOUSING u S - _77?;\;”:,‘ opgé:gw}mm;p,
) ‘ . L f 1§(’Jb#? !W
0EPT OF FAIR EMPLOYMENT & HOUSHG
g;‘gﬁﬁgx‘: %'LE}’ DIOTRICT GRHCR
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“* * PUBLIC ACCOMMO ™ ATICHRALPHICIVIL CODE $ ¢ TIONS 51.58 54 % +*

COWMIPLAINT OF DISCRIMINATION UNDER THE DFEH # U 201112 H-0023-00-p
FROVISIDNS OF THE CALIFORNIA FAIR FMPLOVMENT

AND HOUSIHG ACT WHICH IBCORPORATES THE UNRUY CAAL

RIGHTS ACT, THE RALPH CIVIL RIGHTS ACT AND CIVIL CODE SECTIONS 51.5 AND 54

COMPLAINANT'S MAMELS) {indicate Mr. or Ma., i individual

TALESHPOUR, GAZELLE (MS.)

ADDRESS TELEPHONE NUMBER dNCLUDE AREA CODE)
6756 Bestwood Court I =M RH-KHKK
CITYISTATE/ZIP COUNTY COUNTY CODE
San Diego, CA 92119 San Diego 073

NAMED IS THE PERSON, BUSINESS ESTABLISHMENT, PUBLIC ACCOMMODATION O QTHER ENTITY THAT
DISCRIMINATED AGAINST ME:

PANMIELSE

Law School Admissions Councz% inc. (LSAC) »

AODEESS TELEPHONE NUMBER GHCLUGE AREA COBE
8682 Penn Strest : _ T5-968-1001
CITYISTATEIZIP COUNTY COUNTY CODE -
Nawiown, PA 18840 Qut of State 000
CAUSE OF DISCRININA TION BASED ON (CHECK APPROPRIATE BOXESH

C1 RACE CISEX B DISABILITY 0 RELIGION 01 NATIONAL ORIGINANCESTRY I3 SEXUAL CRIENTATION
1 COLOR 0 AGE £ MARITAL STATUS 07 OTHER ISPECIEY)

GATE MOST RECENT OR CONTINUING DISCRIMINATION TYPE OF COMPLAINT
TOUK PLACE tmonth, doy, and yerr)  recemiber 8, 2010 Linruh

THE PARTICULARS ARE:
I, Most recently on or about 12/6/10 1 was denied the reasonable accommodation to take the LSAT
{Law Schoo! Admissions Test),

il No adsguate reason was given for dendal of my reasonable accommodation.

i, | believe | was denjed reasonabie sgcommodation in the form of additional test teking time, which is
nacessary due to my disabiiities (Dyslexia, ADHD, Complications due to bong marrow fransplant],
which is a violgtdon of Government Cods, Section 12248, The Govamment Code incorporates Section
51 of the Civil Code. My belief ig based on the following:

A On or about 2008 and again starting in 7/2010 1 advised the Accommodated Testing section of my
medical need for reasonable accommodations. | also provided supporiing medical documentation.

8, Most recently on of about 12/6/10 | was notified that at jeast part of my requested
gecommodation was being denied.

V. | am making this. complaint an behatt of mysself and st other disabled ndividuals who have heen, are
now, or will in the future be similarly aggrieved.
Typad snd mailed Yor signature on Saptember 30, 2017, Corracted and re-mafled October 7, 2011,
i declars under penslty of perjury under the laws of the Siate of Calffornia that the foregoing iy rus and comrrect of my own
knowledos except a8 to matiars statod en my hiformation and belie!, and as & those matters | heliave ¥ 1o ba trus.

) }"—-"""/ 7 ﬁ)(:m SR I
Dated Oy TN Ty =t fﬂ/} 47»/ £ Pﬁﬁfﬁ Gttt
i / /bot\mﬁ AIRANTT 3@1@;@1@0&5
- » S '}--ﬁ%"‘"{( TS
’ T b po i 0 \ﬂ/ & ”'“’\\
AT / et L i? 5 i‘ = j_.l:iﬂ}% 1
City COMPLAINANT'G Si6M FE ! URE/GUARDIAN AD QJEFE i
IR a7 i)
DFER-300-02 {12/99) BN DATE FILED: 1 !
DEPARTMENT GF FAIR EMPLOYMENT AND HOUSING oepr FERE !P th Hﬁ’“’\\iﬁt OF CALL mm\!m
£

BAMERSFIELD DISTRICT OFFICE
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Lt “ PUBLIC ACCOMIn.wATION/BALPH{CIVIL CDDE Seof IONS B1E&B4F 7>

COMPLAINT OF DISCRIMINATION UNDER THE DFEH #
PROVISIONS OF THE CALIFORNIA FAIR EMPLOYMENT

AND HOUSING ACT WHICH INCORPORATES THE UNRUH CIVIL

RIGHTS g’i[}T THE E%ALPH CIVIL RIGHTS ACT AND CIVIL CODE SECTIONS 51.5 AND 54

ate Mr. or Ma., i individuall

TELEPHONE NUWMEER (INCLUDE AREA CODE]
AR 3K
EOURTY ‘ EounTY FODE
Qut of State 000

TAVIEL , B NESS ESTABLISHMENT, PUBLIC ACCONMOBA TGN OR GTHER ENTITY THAT
DISCRIMINATED AGA?NST ME:

NAMEIS

Law School Admissicns Council, Ine, (LSAC)

FOTHESS FELEPHONE NURER (NELLDE AREA GO DR
B2 Penn Strest 215-988-1001

TV IET AT EITe : COUNTY EOUNTY TODE
Newtown, FA 18840 - Qut of State ‘ 000

FALGE OF DIBCRIMINATION BASED ON (CHECK APPROPRIATE BOXIESH ———
O RACE CiSEX 2 DISABILITY 01 RELIGION FTNATIONAL CRIGIN/ANCESTRY [T SEMUAL DRIENTATION
01 COLOR 0 AGE O MARITAL STATUS O OTHER {SPECIFY]

DATE MOST RECEMT OR CONTINGING DISCRAANATION TYPE OF COMPLAINT
TOOK FLACE monthy, day, and vaart  Dctober 271, 2010 Unruhy

THE PARTICULARS ARE:
1. On or about 10/21/10 t wes denied the reasonabls ascommodation to take the LSAT {Law Schos!
Admissicns Test). ' ' ‘

H. The reason ciid for denymg my request for reasenable accommodation was that douumawauon did
not support that my condition limited a major life activity.

il | believe | was denied reasonable accommodation, which is nacessary due to my disabilities (Atiention
Deficit—Hyperactivity Disorder LADHD] and Learning Disabiiities), which is a violation of Government
Code, Section 12848, The Government Code mcorporateq Section 51 of the Civil Cods. My bellef is
hased on the following:

A. On or shout 8/2010 1 advised the Accommodated Tesating ssction of my medical nsed for
regsonable acoommedations. | also provided supporting medical documentation.

B, MMost recentty on or about 10/21/10 | was notified that my requested accommodations wera heing
denied.

V.1 am making this complaint on behalf of myself and all other disabled individuals who have been, arg
now, or will in the future be similarly aggrieved.

Typad and mabled for sionature on Septembey 27, 3011,
| declare under penalty of perjury urnder the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is trug and correct of my own
knowiedge except as to matters stated on my infermation and bele!, and as to those matiars | belleve It to be true,

Dated ;}j}l/" DEAIE

n Depbadil Az §: {\‘ : sl
Clty COMPLAINANT'S SiGalt x\gmgﬁ@u&:ﬂéj"‘AwADa_mBM g
DFEH-300-02 (12/99) BIPND DATE FiLED: G 1 ﬁ_} - i L
DEPARTMENT DF FAIR EMPLOVIMENT AND HOUSING e I T )gprs;oﬁm
1 ST AR FHPLOTMENT & HOUSIBITY
\ T s
e A iR
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FRREFLEL A Enbakd TRl TR L FLIINA ALY MRl W RE R LELEE LELAYUST RFELU N U
' i 12 H-0025-00-
GCOMPLAINT OF DISCRIVMINATION UNDER THE DFEH # U EOLEEE BmDDEsey
PROVISIONS OF THE CALIFORNIA FAIR EMPLOYMENT
AND HOUSING ACT WHICH INCORPGRATES THE UNRUH CIVIL
RIGHTS ALY, THE RALPH CIVIL BIGHTS ACT AND CIVIL CODE SECTIDNS 516 AND 84
COMPLAINANT'S NAME(S) (indicate NMr. or Ms,, if individual)
SEMOS, STEPHEN (MR.]

ADDRESS TELEPHONE NUMBER HINGLUDE AREA CODE]
8612 Monero Brive 316-B44-2983
TR TATERZIP COURTY COUNTY Cout
Rancho Palos Yerdes, CA B8G275 Los Angeles 037

NAMED IS THE PERSON, BUSINESS ESTABLISHMENT, PUBSLIC ACCOMMODATION OR OTHER ENTITY THAT
DISCRIMINATED AGAINST ME:

NAMES)

Law School Admissions CouncH, Ine, (LSAC)

“EDRESS FEEFHONE NUNBER iNCLUDE AREA CODE)
8682 Penn Strast 215-868-1001

CITY /A TATEZIP CGUNTY COURTY CODE
Mewtown, PA 18940 Out of State el

CRISE OF DISCRIMINATION BASED 0N (CHECK APPROPRIATE BOXIESY

0 RACE OSEX & DISABILITY 3 RELIGION O NATIONAL ORIGH/ANCESTRY TJ SEXUAL ORIENTATION
3 COLOR [ AGE 0 MARITAL BTATUS T OTHER {SPECIEY)

DATE MOST RECENT OR CONTINUMG DISCRIVINATION TYPE OF COMPLAINT
TOOY PLACE imenth, day, snd year)  Fabruary 28, 2011 Unruh

THE PABTICULARS ARE:
. Most recently of or about February 2017 | was denied reasoneable agccommodation to take the LBAT

iLaw School Admissions Test),
II. No adeguate reasons were given for denial of my ressonable accommiodation.

5. | belleve | was danied reasonable sccommodation which ig necessary due to my disabilities {{Epilspsy,
ADD [Attention Defich Disorder! and Gartsmann Syndrome), which is a viclaton of Government Code,
Section 12848, The Government Code incorporates Section 51 of the Civil Code. WMy belief is baged
ot the following:

AL Ornar about 2008, 11/2010 and 12/21/10 1 advised the Accommodated Testing section of my
medical need for accommodation. | also provided supporting medical documentation,

B. Most racently on or about February 2011 1 was notified that my reguested accommodation was
being denied,

IV, | arm making this complaint on behaif of myself and all other disabied individuais who have been, are

new, or will in the future be similarly aggﬂeved
Tyned pnd mu*‘cd for signature on Septamber B0, 2011 )
{ declare under penalty of perfury under the laws of the State of California that the foregeing is true and gorrect of my own
knaw!eége except as {c matters stated on my information and belisf, and as to those matters | belleve if fo be true.

Eorems e : e o e
s Ty [p-fan P L y

At

City COMPLAMNNANT s ic

DFEH-300-02 (12/88) BiPND ‘ DATE FILED]
DEPARTMENT OF FAIR EMPLOYMEMT AND HOUSING

i
TN oF cauForniA
e 3
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* % ® BUBLIE ACCOMMODATION/BALPH/CIVIL CODE SECTIONS 515 & 54 % * %

; Uo201112 H-0027-00-
EORPLAINT OF DISCRURINATION UNOER THE DEEH # "
PROVISICHS OF THE CALIFORRIR FAIR EMPLOVMENT
AND HOUSING ADT WHICH IRCORPDBATES THE URRUH CIVR
RIBHTS ﬁii:f, THE RALPH GIVIL HIGHTS ACY ARD GIVIL CODBE BROTIONS 91.5 ARD 54
CORPLARANT'S NAMELS! tnglesty By, or M, 1 ndivios!
DECOWID-SCHMITT, RODNEY ALEXANDER

ADDRESS ) TELERHENE NUMBER (INDLUDE ARBA COTE]
4879 Pargdize rive ERXHNA-HRRE
VIR ATEP ' CHUNTY ORI BOBE
Tiburon, UA S4820 Murin 4.1

NAMED 18 THE FERSON, BUSINESE ESTABLISHMENT, PURLIC ACCORSMODATION TR OTHER ENTITY THAT
DISCRININATED AGAINST ME:

NAMELS]

Law School Admiseions Councll, ing. (LBAT)

REBREEY PECEEHONE WURMBER TNCLDOE AREA Coag™™
$B82 Perin Straet o 21 5-888.- 1001
UAYISTATEZP ' COURTY ' GUAINTY CODE
MNawtown, PA 18840 _ _ Dut of State QGO

GAUSE OF CISCRIMIATION BASED ON {CHECK APFROPRIATE BOMIESH ‘

£ HACE fate 3 plgAlLTY o RELIRON O NATIIN AL ORGI/ANCESTRY L BEXUAL DRIERTATION
] COLOR £ AGE L3 SAARITAL STATUS [ OTHER ISPECIFY) ,

BATE MO RECENT O ONT NG NG T ESEmMIATION _ o TYPE OF COMBLAINT
TOOK FLAGE tranth, daysund yaar otobet 25, 2070 Unirdh

THE EARTTEUL ARS ARE:

Lo Most recently on of gbout 10/25/10 1 waes denisd r&asmmb?e gonomimedation to take the LAT (Law
Bohoul Admissions Tast,

I LSAL stater thet the dccu’mmaizm aubmitied did rivt support that myv cordition imited 2 major life
activity.

. ! believe | wag denlsd reasonable acoomimedetion i the forrn of sddiional tast taklng time, which is
nevessary due to my disabliitles {Leamihg Disability —Reading Procsssing Probiem), which is 3 viglation
of Government Cods, Ssction 12848, The Governmant Code inserporates Section 84 of the Sivil
Code, My belisf is based on the following:

A, On or about 872010 | advised the Accommotddied Testing sectlion of my madical nesd for
reasonable sccommodstion. | alse provided supporting medisal documentation.

B, Mozt recently on or about 10/28/40 | was notified thet my recusster actommodstion was being
denisd,

iV, [ arn making this complaint ah bahstf of myself and sl othar dissbled individuals whe have been, are
A o, or will i the futurs be similarly sggrinved.

Tynpd ared msliog Tor dlgneium on Ostoler 13, 2071,
i declare winder pounity &f perfury undor thy lews of e Stme of Calfornls thid the fvegeing 18 trun and oot of mv owls
nowlodgs oncept 5o 1o wattors wiated on my iformation sed belisf, and s (o YHoss miees | beleen % o b troe,

]
s L0/ B/ %@( Pt

CUMPLAINANT & BIGRATURE

B T eam L e
i

Cley CORPLAINANT g

DFEH-400-02 (12/08) BAND BATE Bk,
DEPARTIENT OF FAIR EMPLOYIMENT AND HOUSING

* OF CALIFORNIA

GHO/T00 g BOLLE CRO LLOZAPiA0L
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* % PUBLIC BECO ’@ﬁﬁ‘lﬁﬁ DURALPH/CWIL CODE SECTIORS 1B & Ba ~ = 7

§ 201112 H-0028~00-p

CONPLAINT DF DISCRIARATION UNDER THE DF
PROVISIGNS OF THE CALIFCRMA FAIR EMPLOVIENT

ANG HOUSHIG ABT WHICH INCORPORATES THE UNBUI CIVIL

HIGHTS RET, ’%"' RELPH EIVIL KIGHTS ACT AND SIVIL CODE SECTIONS B1.5 AND 50

COTARLAMANT'S WL(RB tngicate M o M' - af el
GROSSH AN AND LW "ANDV YRR
ALDRLSS TELERHOHE WMUMBER (RCLUDE AREA COOR

14780 Farwal] ﬂwm ' A38-743-0H08
SIS ATEIE ] LOLTY COUNTY CORE
o?tma Ca 95070 Santa Clars O8H
NAMED IS THE FERSEN, BUS":}E { ESTABLISHVIENT, PUBLIC ACCOMMIDATION OR.OTHER ENTITY THAT
THSORINHNATED faﬁatfﬁiw Wk

MEBAE(S

w Soheo! Admissions Coupcll, bae, (LSAL

TRLEPMEGRE f—*:*'@ 5 R LEDE A RE ACTIHEE!

n Strest B-EER-1007
] GOUNTY CUERTY COLE
 PA 18940 t State | s
ATERY B 7 _
% RE: O} RSTIONAT. O REGTEIANCESTRY 1T BENUIAL DRIENTATICN
L) pda R TRE ST ATUS GTHER (SRECIY)
HREY j"l‘..C:“T OF CORT M UIHG TRECHMIU AT IR . TYPE OF COMPLAINT
£ fmordh, duy, dnd yeary Novermber 30, 20706 Linruiny

£ BARTICULARS ARE,
L Maost recsintdy on ar gbout 11/2010 1 war denled ressonelde seoommodstion (o take the LSAT (Law

School Admvissions Test).
i, Mo reason was givan for the partial denlat of my ressonable ageommsdation.

itt. 1 nelisve | was depled ressenable accommodation whith & necessary die vo my disabilities {Travmatic
Brain Injury and DepressiondAnxiaty Discrder], which is g violation of Governmaent Cods, SectHon
12848, The Governrmant Code ncotporates Seoton 51 of the Civil Code. Wiy baliet & based on the
follewing:

A On or abowr 772070 or 8720790 1 advised the Accommaodated Testing ssotien of my medisat nesd
for reasonaine sopermriodaton. | aleo provided suppgning shadisal donumisntatipn,

B, Mast recently ot or ebeut Y2070 | was netffled that part of miy requestad saoommadation was
betrg denied.

.1 am mmaking this epmplaint on behalf of myselt and &l other disabled individusts who have been, dre
now, of will i the Tuture be simdlarly sggrieved.
P maded toy slonsuly on Datnbier 16 2041,

Typ

30007 (12759} 2]

DEFARTMENT OF FAIR EMPLOVIAENT ANG HOWSING £ OF CALIFOTNIA

PLOYEALRT & BOUSHE

IR IO AT s e
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» * * PYBLIC ACCOMMOT “TION/RALPH/CIVIL CODE SF (IONS B1.5 & 54 7~

, Y 201112 H-0029-00-p
COMPLAINT OF DISCRIMINATION URDER THE DFER #
PROVISIONS OF THE CALIFORNIA FAIR EMPLOYMENT
NN HOUSING ACT WHICK INCORPORATES THE UNRUH CIVIL
RIGHTS ACT, THE RALPH CIVIL RIGHTS ACT AND CIVIL CODE SECTIONS 51.5 AND 54
COMPLANANT'S MAMES) tndicate M1, or Ms,, if Individual) o

COLLINSG, KEVIN M, (MR.}

EDDRESS 4 TELEPHONE NUMBER NCLUDE AREA CODE]
23740 Vigtory Bivd, ' £18-846-4200
TITVISTATERZIP COUNTY COUNTY CODE
\Woodiand Hills, CA_ 981367 : Log Angeles 037

NAMED 1S THE PERSON BUSINESS ESTABLISHMENT, PUBLIC ACCOMMODATION OR OTHER ENTITY THAT
DISCRIMINATED AGAINST ME:

NAME(SH

Law School Admissions Councll, Ing. {L8AC)

ALDEESS TELEPHONE RUMBER (NCLUDE AREA CODE)
862 Pann Strest ‘ 215-868-1001

CIVY ST AT EJZIP COUNTY COUNTY CODE
Newtown, PA 18940 i Out of Staie QO

CAUSE OF DISCRIMINATION BASED ON (CHECK APFROPRIATE BOKIESH

{1 RALE ISEX Ef DISABHITY 0 RELHGION DI NATIORNAL ORIGINANCESTRY 3 SEXUAL DRIENTATION
0 COLOR 7 AGE I MARITAL STATUS O QTHER (SPECIFY}

TATE MOST RECENT OR CONTINUING DISCRIMINATION ) TYRE OF COMPLAINT
WOAK PULACE tmonth, dey, end vearn  March 14, 2011 Unruh

THE PARTICULARS ARE: .
. Onorabout 1/18/11 and most recently on 3/14/11 I was denied rezscnable accommodation to take

the LSAT lLaw School Admissions Teet)

1 The denial on 1/18/11 was allegediy due to insufficient documentation. No reason was given for the
partial deniaf of my requested reasonable accommodation on 3/14/171. '

UL | helisve | was denied reasonable accommeodation which is necessary due to my disabilities (Gifted
Learning disability: Reading Disorder ahd Written Expression Disorder), which is a violation of
Government Code, Section 12848, The Government Cocde incorporates Section 571 of the Civi Code.
My beilef is based on the following:

A. Beginning on or about 12/10/10 | advised the Accommadated Testing section of my medicel need
sor reasonable accommedation, | elso provided supporting medical documentation.

B. On or about 1/18/11 | was notified that my requested accommodation was not heing granted even
thought | befleve that all necessary supporting documentation had been submiited. :

C. Most recently on 3/14/11 1 was notifled that part of my requested accommodation was being
dented.

iV, 1 am making this compiaint on behalf of myself and all other disabled individuals who have been, are

now, or will in the future be similarly aggrisved.
Typed and mailed for signature on Octebet 18, 2071, i
! declare under penalty of pedury under the laws ol the State of California thet the foregoing is true and correct of my own

knowledge except as 10 matters stated on my information aufi}ﬁii&i,. nd a5 to those matfers | believe it to be true,
/ | )’ YR 7
e ] CEOR O
A . e I, Lo, d Y.f/ 1 N
I [ o) 3 // / t _ it G"“’ﬂ(’%m LW s T
§ TS RENATURE o T |
AT SIGNATURE, 5, g

S Y, COMFLAL L ik
i ot } } 4
ol fngelss 1l cer g7 20m %;f:,;.,/l

—
oo

City (w; .

DEEH-300-02 {12/99) BrPND GATE FILED:

DEPARTMENT OF FAIR EMPLOYMENT AND HOUSING NERT OF FAIR E1PLOYMENT T FOIARE QF CALIFORNIA
b B DEWCTOMCE ]
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X PUBLIC ACCOMMOLATION/RALPH/CIVIL CODE S _STIONS BTG & B4 7 7
' Uo201112 B-0031-00-p
COMPLAINT OF DISCRIMINATION UNDER THE DFEM #
PROVISIONS OF THE CALIFGRMIA FAIR EMIPLOYMENT
ARD HOUSHIG ACT WHICH iNCORPORATES THE UNBUH CIVIL
RIGHTS ACT, THE BALPH CIVIL RIGHTS ACT AND CIVIL CODE SECTIGNS 51.5 AND 54

COMPLAINANT'S NAMEIS) findicate Mr. or Ms., if individual

IOAN, OTHIA MG

ADDRESS TELEPHONE HUMEER INCLUDE AREA CODE)
BR05 Harwood Road KA X=X HA-X XK
CITYIETATEZIP _ COUNTY COUNTY CODE
San Jose, CA 55124 Santa Clara 085

NAMED IS THE PERSON, BUSINESS ESTABLISHMENT, PUBLIC QEC{}MM{!BA ON OR OTHER ENTITY THAT
DISCRIMINATED AGAINST ME: :

NAMES]

Law School Admissions Cauncl, Ine. (LSAC)

ADDHESS _ TELEPHONE NUMBER (NCLUDE ABER CODES
882 Penn Street : Z15-868-1001
EITYIET ATEIAIP EOUNTY EEUNTY CODE
Newtown, PA 18840 Out of Siate GoO

CAUSE OF DISCRIVINATION BASED OR [CHECK APPROPRIATE BOXIESH

1 BACE CISEX ¥ DISABILITY T RELIGION [T NATIONAL ORIGIN/ANCESTRY 0 SEXUAL ORIENTATION
0 COLOR £1 AGE T MARITAL STATUS 1 OTHER (SPECIEY)

BATE MOST RECENT OR CONTINUANG DISCRIMINATION TYPE OF COMPLABIT
TOOK PLACE {month, day, and yeary  November 17, 2010 Unruh

THE PARTICLULARS ARE:
[, Onorsbout 11/17/10 1 was denied reazonable accommuodation (o iake the LSAT Law Schoot

Admissions Test}.
i, Mo resson wag given for denisl of my reasonable accommodation
lii. I balieve | was denied reasonable accommodation which is necessary due to my disability {Spinal Chord
injury—-Cuadriplagia), which is a violation of Government Code, Section 12848, The Governmant Code

incorporates Section 571 of the Civil Code. My belief is based on the following:

A. On or sbout /2010 1 advised the Accommadatad Testing section of my madicel need for
reazonable accommaodation. | also provided supporting medical documentation.

B. Onorzbout 11/17/10 | was notified that part of my requssted accommodation was being denied,

1/, 1 am maeking this complaint on behalf of myself and all other disabled individuals whe have been, are
now, or wiil in the future be similarly aggrieved.

Typed ant mailad for signature on September 27, 2011,

| declara under penalty of periury under the laws of the State of Callfornia that the Yoregoing is true and correst of my own
knowladge except 55 to matters stated on my information and belfef, and &5 to those matiers | halieve It to be true.

I

Dated -/zg/f:zﬁ‘) U @m

COMPLAIR \/

¥ g

ﬁ:{
1)
i

e

ECET

3
L“ﬁ

“;5

w | Dan o5 < ) Ot G L
City COMPLAINANT'S szex Tﬂj} Ef{ﬁﬁfq@xﬁx@@é m:ﬁff -
QQEH'B 0002 (12/88) 2PND DATE FILED: i}ﬁyﬂ oF FI\E‘J rMF;L WU‘ a LIGLS!NC

DEPARTMENT DF FAIR EMPLOYMENT AND HOUSING HAKCRSFELD DISTRICT SHFRTE OF| CALIFORNIA
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© U PUBLIC ACCOMMOBATION/RALPHICIVIL COBE SECTICNS BIE & BA* * *
[§ 11 A DT ) iy
COMPLAINT OF DISCRIMIRATION UNDER THE pren 5o 201112 E-0032-00+p
PROVISIONS OF THE EALFORVIA FAIR EMPLOYRERY
ARD HOUSING AGT WHICH (INCORPORATES THE UNRUR-CIVIL
RIGHTS ACT THE RELPH GIVE RIGHTS ACT AND CIVIL CODE SECTIONS 515 Alip B4
COMPLANANT 'S RAMES! lindcate Mr, of s, M individat

QUAN, ANDREW (IMR.]

ABDDRESS TELEFHOMNE MNUMBER ENCLUDE aREs OB}
4023 Dak Mahor Court P PO
T T I R — - B ' Eoudy T o SOUNTY CaBE T
Haywarg, CA 94542 Alameds Q0

NAWED 1S THE PERSON, BUSINESS ESTABLISRMENT, PUBLC ACCORMOBATION R OTHER ENTITY THAT
DISCRIMINATED ABAINST ME,

MABREE)

Law School Admisslons Council, Ing, (LSAC)

ADGRESE TELERBORNE NURMERR. (NG UBEAREA CROE!
582 Ponn Strast ) 215-888.-1001
CITYISTATEZIF COUNTY COUNTY Co0E
Newiown, PA 18940 Out of State Q06

CAUSE OF DISCRIMINATION 8ASED ON [CHEGH APPAOORIATE SORIRSH

[ RACE ISEX B DISARRATY O RELIGION 13 NATIONAL DRHGINANCEE TRY O BEXLAL DRIENTATION
L3 COLOR i AGE O MARITAL ATATUS D OTHER (SPECIFYY

DATE W OST RECENT BR SONFIRUNG DIBCRMTIATION FYRE OF QORPLAINT
TOOK FLACE imanth, day, and yeer;  Dapiember 13, 2011 Unriits

THE PARTILGLARS FAE
b Most racsnthy on or about 318/17 § was denlad reasonable aegommodation ta teke the LSAT iLaw
Behonl Atmissions Test).

W, Mo repson was given for denial of my reguested reasonsble sccommadstions,

. { befieve | was denied resscnsbls secommaotstion in the Torm of additional test {aking time, which s -
necessary due to my disabilities dypotonia, Oysgraphis, ADHD, Visval Processing Disorder, and bask
furyl, which s a violation of Government Code, Seqtion 12948 The Governmaent Cade Meorporates
Saction 81 of the Civil Code, My balisf i3 based on the foltowing:

A, On o sbolbt 9/2011 1 advisad the Ancommodated Testing saction of my metical need for
- rensonabls sooommodntions. | alss srovided supporting medical dosurmentation,

£

Maost recantly on or allout 8713771 | was noiified that my feqtiested acoommodations were Seing
denied.

IV T ae meking this complaint on behalf of mmysalf snd all other dsabled individuals who have baen, ate
now, of will in the future be similarly sgarievead,

Iyped erd mailed for signeture oo Dotaber 7. 2041,
| dectare under peratty 0f pevlury undar the laws of 1he Siate of California that the foreoing is e and covrset of ny own

wtiowisdge aioept 4% 1o melfers siated o6 my fnformstion nelict, and. ay 10 those ettars T belisve it 10 be true.

A o o A o
LIF Ny e s i b= 1 ‘/I P ST Y j o
beted | {jv Loty -Z,af i A & VEJL{/ i {_\, \{j(‘ .%,-g//{,,m,_ e ~
COMPLAMNANT'S BIGHATIRE
A .
Clay CORPLAANT'S SIQNATURE/GUARDIAN, AD LITEW
DFEH-300-02 §12/99) BiPND DATE FLED:

DEFARTMENT OF FAIR BRMPLOYMENT AND HOUBING

)

ST

g
[y

BEPT OF FATR EFF OVATENT £ )
[ BAIERSFIELD DISTRICT GF

LSIHG

i}
[
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FE S PUBLIC ACCOMIMGE TION/RALPHICIVIL CODE ST TIONS B 5 R A * * *
j 201112 E-0035-00-
COMPLAINT OF DISCEIMINATION UNDER THE DEEH g U CUTTEE HTORE
PROVISIONS OF THE CALIFGRNIA FAIR EVPLOVIIENT
/D HOUSING ACT WHICH INCORPORATES THE UIEUH GV
RIGHTS ACT, THE RALPH CIVIL RIGHTS ACT AND EIVIL {:{HEE s&mmms 51.5 AND 54

OMPLATSANT'S NAMEIS) {indicate Mr, or WE., I individual

WHITNEY, AUSTI (MR.]

ADLHESE TELEPHGNE NUMBEN (HCLUDE AFEA CODE
1050 Miter Avenue KM XK =K
UEVETATE R EOUNTY COUNTY CODE
Berkeley, CA 94708 . Alameada 001
i\sﬁi‘v“EB iS THE PERSON, BUSINESS ESTABLISHMENT, PUBLIC ACCOMMUODATION QR OTHER ENTIT VTH&T

DISCRIMINATED AGAINST ME:
’I«MNS)
i.aw School Admissions Council, Ine, [(LSAC)
FODRESS TEEPHDNE NUWHEER TNGIUBE AREA CO5E
852 Penn Street 215-988-1001
TV /S TATEEIF COUNTY EEUNTY CODE
Mowtown, PA 18840 Cut of State GO0
CALSE OF DISCRIMINATION BASED ON (CHECK APPROFPRIATE BORIESH]
1 RAGE CISEX & DISABILTY 1 RELIGION O3 NATIOMAL ORIGIN/ANGESTRY 0 SEXUAL ORIENTATION

T COLOR 1 AGE T MARITAL STATUS 1 OTHER (SPECIEY)

DATE MOST RECENT GR CONTINUING OISCRIMINATION TYPE OF COMPLANT
TODK FLACE (menth, day, snd yearr  September 27, 20171 Unruh

THE PARTICULARS ARE:
i Onorabout 3/21/11 { was denied reasonable accommodation to take the LSAT {Law Seheal
Admissions Test),

1. No reason was given for denia! of my reasonable accommodation,

[l Pheiieve | was denisd reasonable accommodation in which is necassary due to my disabiities (Spinal
Chord injury—paraplegia, chronic/neuropathic pain), which is a violation of Government Code, Ssction
12948, The Government Code Incorporates Ssetien 31 of the Civil Code. My helief is based on the
foliowing:

A, On or shout 8/28/11 1 advised the Accommaodsaied Testing section of my medical nesd for
reasonable accommodation. | also provided supporting madical documentation,

B. On or about 9/21/11 { was notified that part of my requested accommaodation was being denied.

V. 1 am making this complaint on behalf of myse!f and all other disabled individuals who have been, are
anow, or will in the future be similarly aggrieved.

Typed and mailsd for signature on Cotober 2B, 2011,

i dectare under peralty of perjury under the Jaws of the State of California that the forsgeing is true and sorrent of my owin
knowledge excent as to matters stated on my information and bellef, and as to those matters | believe €0 be true,

e\ /B Cogts Y e

- ! uGM”LAWAufﬁ £ U;g}
-~ ',_J‘ - i . T . P ,-.f' s e e e 3
At ﬁ‘Q CiReley . t—% Cﬁa@;iﬂ%& g ==ﬁ” *\%\ s 7 20 e |
cey /0 (1 COMPLATMANT'S SIGNA w‘r{mm{/xﬁbmm AD mw;_j |
G i

DFEM-300-GZ {12/98) - BPND DATE HLED:

AKERSHELD DSTRICT GFACE. o
DEPARTMENT OF FAIR EMPLOYMENT AND HOUSING

e A R T IEOENIA

k rEpT 7 FAUR EMPLOY R A ousiNG
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© R PUBLIC ACCOMMOL TION/RALPRICIVIL CODE ST TIDNS B1B &G4 ** 7
COMPLAINT OF DISCRIVINATION UNDER THE DFEH # © S0FRIZ H-0035-00-p
PROVISIONS OF THE CALIFDRMIA FAIR EMBLOYIGENT
AND ROUSING ACT WHICH IICDRPORATES THE UNRUH CIVIL
RIGHTS ACT, THE BALPH CIVIL RIGHTS ACT AND CIViL CODE SECTIONS 515 AlD 54
COMPLAIBANT'S NAME[S) tindicate Me. ar Ms,, if individualy

VIELBAUM, KEVIN (MR.)

ADDRESS TUTELEPHONE NUMBER (NCLUDE AREA CHbE)
812 Foothill Drive U 00K,
TATYISTATEIZIP EOUNTY COUNTY CODE
San Mateo, CA 84402 San Mateo 081

NAMED 15 THE PERSON, BUSINESS ESTABLISHMENT, PUBLIC ACCOMMODATION OR DTHER ENTITY THAT
CISCRIMINATED AGAINST ME:

NAME{S}

Law School Admizsions Council, e, (LSAS)

ALDRESS TELEPHONE MNMUMBER (INCLUDE AREA CODE)
B62 Pern Street : 215-9688-1001
CITVISTATESE ToUNTY COUNTY CODE
Mewtown, PA 18840 : Cut of Staite GO0

CAUEE OF NSCRIMINATION BASED ON [CHECK APPROPRIATE B0 XIE9)

T3 RACE £ISEX 7 DISARILITY 7 RELIGION 0 NATICNAL ORIGINANCESTRY [T SEXUAL GRIENTATION
£l COLOR o AGE O MARITAL STATUS 1 OTHER {SPECIFY] '

DATE MOST RECENT OR CONTINUING DISCRIVINA TION TYPE OF COMPLAINT
TOOK PLACE {month, day, and yeary  May 12, 2011 Unruh

THE PFARTICULARD ARE:
L Most recently on or about 5/12/11 | was denied resscnable accommaodstion to taks the LSAT (Law

School Admissions Test).
. No adequate reason was given for denial of my reasonable acoommodation.

. 1 beileve | was denied reasonable accommodation which is necessary dus to my dizabiiities [Dysiexia—
Learning Disabilities), which is & viclation of Government Code, Section 12848, The Government Code
incorporates Section B1 of the Civil Cade. My belief is based on the following: '

A, On or about March 2011 | advised the Accommodated Testing section of my medical nesd for
reasonable ascoommodation. | also provided supporting rmadical documentation.

B. Onorabout 4/28/11 my initial request for accommodation was denied In total. Most recently on or
about 5/12/11 | was notifled that part of my requested accommodation was belng denied.

V. am making this complaint on behalf of myse!f and all other disabled individusls who have bean, are
now, or will in the future be similarly aggrievsd.
Typed and mailed for signaturs on November %, 2071, ] )
| dectare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Cailifornis that the foregoing is frue and correct of my own
knowladge except as to maters statad on my information and belief, and as to those matters | believs it to be frus.

, J—
. / ‘ A A S i
vates ___14 OB [ 14 LT T —
¢ 7 COMPLAINANT'S SIGNATURE |
i w%.
: T / z i- L.
Ab 5C3m Modeo (A QM E
7 T 1
Clty COMPLAINANT'S SIGNATURE/GUARDIAN AD LIREM
DFEH-300-02 {12/89)  BPPND DATE FILED:

DEPARTMENT OF FAIR EMPLOYMENT AND HOUBING
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5

19

COURT B#4PER
framg of Caiftnenia
B 132 Rew, 388
FESH Autimatad
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CASE NAME:  DFEH v, Law Sehos! Admiission Council, Ine. i
{(Austin Whitney, ¢f al,, Complainants)

CASE NGS. U203 112-F-6021-00-p, U-201312-T5-6008- GG-n, U-201112-F-0029-00
U-201112-H-0027-00-p, U-200910-0-0003-60-p, L-201112-H-001 8- {]{} By
L2011 12-F-0028-00.n, U-2013112-H-0014-08-n.
U-201132-H-0013-00-p, U-201112-H-0031-00-p, U-201112-H-0007. 001,
2009106 -0012-00-p, U-201112-H-0032-00-p, 1-201112. 15-0025-70- -1y
U-201112-F-0023-00-p, U-201112-H-0033-00-p, and D-201112-F-0035-00- -1

RESPONDENT’S NOTICE OF TRANSTER OF PROCEEDINGS TO COURT [

I am a Respondent in this matter, T elect to fransfer this proceeding 1o courtin Hev of & !

hearing before the Fair Employment and Housing Commission, pursuant fo Government Code

section 12965, subdivision (c3(13,

Drated: _?:?H: &ﬂ:jgm . ‘
(e Cop D

h . -
g{csfponden%/fiepr&sa—zntﬂﬁva's Signature
o

Respondent(s) [Please print)

e, Capel], Aoy fordan ) o/

Representative E‘PLea,s,e: print] J ,-‘fz;f’g}’&ﬁﬁ{ ); G{Z@T}

Address of Respondent, or if

re;wmsm ed, ::gdzess of Representgtive
i %ﬂ L T
FA5S e et 42 iy

Streat

“Stdte 21
/wj) ST~
Telephone number of Respondent, or if
:'epresentad, telephone number of Representative

4-

DFER v, Law School Admission Cownsil, Inc. (Whitmey, et al}
&tatcment to Respondent; Notice of Impending Hearing, and Notice to Transfer Pr tesedings o Coust
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

DEPARTMENT OF FAIR EMPLOYMENT
AND HOUSING, an agency of the State of
California,

Plaintiff,
Vs.

LAW SCHOOL ADMISSION COUNCIL, INC.,
a Delaware tax exempt corporation,

Defendants

JOHN DOE, JANE DOE, PETER ROE,
RAYMOND BANKS, KEVIN COLLINS,
RODNEY DECOMO-SCHMITT, ANDREW
GROSSMAN, ELIZABETH HENNESSEY -
SEVERSON, OTILIA I0AN, ALEX JOHNSON,
NICHOLAS JONES, CAROLINE LEE,
ANDREW QUAN, STEPHANIE SEMOS,
GAZELLE TALESHPOUR, KEVIN
VIELBAUM, AUSTIN WHITNLEY, and all other
similarly situated individuals,

)
)
)
)
ﬁ)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

Real Parties in Interest.)

)
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Case No. C 12-018306 EMC

STIPULATION RE DFEH’S
UNOPPOSED MOTION FOR LEAVE
TO FILE THIRD AMENDED
COMPLAINT

Date; Octeber 31, 2013

Time: i:30 pm

Dept: Courtroom 5 - 17th Floor
Judge: Hon. Edward M. Chen

Dept. Fair Empl. & Hous. v. Law School Admissions Council, et al. (Doe, et al))
Stipuiation Re DFEH’s Unopposed Motion for Leave 1o File Third Amended Complaint
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Pursuant to Civil Local Rule 7-12, the parties hereby stipulate that Defendant Law School

Admission Council (“LSAC™) will not oppose Plaintiff Department of Fair Employment and

Housing’s (“DFEH”) Unopposed Motion for Leave to File Third Amended Complaint, filed

concurrently with DFEH’s Points and Authorities in Support Thereof, the Declaration of Mari

Mayeda and supporting exhibits, and the [Proposed] Order Granting DFEH’s Motion for Leave to

File Third Amended Complaint. LSAC reserves all defenses that it may have with respect to any

claims asserted or relief requested by DFEH in the Third Amended Complaint, as well as its right to

oppose any further requests for leave to file an amended complaint.

Dated: September 26, 2013

Dated: September 26, 2013

Dated: September 26, 2013

Respectiully submitted,

DEPARTMENT OF FAIR EMPLOYMENT
AND HOUSING

By /s/ Mari Mayeda
MARIMAYEDA'

Attorneys for Plaintiff Department of Fair

Employment and Housing

FULBRIGHT & JAWORSKI L.L.P.

By__/s/ Robert Burgovne

ROBERT A. BURGOYNE
Attorneys for Defendant Law School Admission
Council, Inc.

US DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

By /s/ Nabina Sinha

* Pursuant to General Order No. 45(X), I, Mari Mayeda, hereby attest that 1 obtained the
concurrence of counsel to the filing of this document.

Dept. Fair Empl. & Hous. v. Law School Admissions Council, et al. (Doe, et al.)
Stipulation Re DFEH’s Unopposed Motion for Leave to File Third Amended Complaint
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NABINA SINHA

Trial Attorney

By /s/ Melanie L. Proctor
MELANIE L. PROCTOR
Assistant United States Attorney
Adttorneyvs for the United States

Dated: September 26, 2013 THE LEGAL AID SOCIETY - EMPLOYMENT
LAW CENTER

By /s/ Claudia Center

CLAUDIA CENTER

Attorney for Plaintiff-Intervenors ANDREW
QUAN, NICHOLAS JONES, ELIZABETH
HENNESSEY-SEVERSON

Pursuant to the parties’ stipulation, it is hereby ORDERED that Plaintiff DFEH’s Motion for
Leave to File Third Amended Complaint is GRANTED and Plaintiff’s Third Amended Complaint,

attached as Exhibit 1 to its Motion, is deemed to be filed with the Court. The 11/7/13 notion
hearing is vacat ed.

IT IS SO ORDERED.

30t h Sept enber
SIGNED on the day of

3.
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